
WASHINGTON STATE 
GAMBLING COMMISSION PUBLIC 

MEETING - January 2021
Gambling Commission Headquarters 

Lacey, WA 



COMMISSIONERS

EX OFFICIOS STAFF

Bud Sizemore
Chair

Julia Patterson
Vice Chair

Alicia Levy

Senator
Steve Conway

Representative
Shelley Kloba

Representative
Brandon Vick

David Trujillo
Director

Washington State Gambling Commission
P.O. Box 42400 | Olympia, WA 98504-2400
(360) 486-3469 | (800) 345-2529 | www.wsgc.wa.gov

WAGamblingCommission WAGambling

wagambling

Senator
Je� Holy

Lauren King



  
STATE OF WASHINGTON  

GAMBLING COMMISSION  
                 “Protect the Public by Ensuring that Gambling is Legal and Honest”   

January 14, 2021 Gambling Commission Meeting Agenda 
Click here to join the meeting 

Please note, agenda times are estimates only.  Items may be taken out of sequence at the discretion of the Chair.  
Commissioners may take action on business items. 

Administrative Procedures Act Proceedings are identified by an asterisk (*)  
  

PUBLIC MEETING  
9:30-12:30 Executive Session – Closed to the Public                                                 Bud Sizemore, Chair 

Discuss potential agency litigation with legal counsel, including tribal negotiations. 
 

Tab 1 
1:00 

 
 

Call to Order                                                                                              Bud Sizemore, Chair  
 
*Consent Agenda                                                                                                          (Action)                                                                                                              

• December 17, 2020 Commission Meeting Minutes                                            
• New Licenses and Class III Employees Licenses     

 
Director Report  
 

Tab 2 Presentation – Perry Tech                                                                                            (Action) 
• Raffle Prize Limit Approval 

                                                                                                                        SA Tyna Antonson 
                                                                                          Christine Cote, Perry Tech President  
                                                                            Darin Peters, Perry Tech Building Supervisor 
                                                                  Tressa Shockley, Perry Tech Director of Foundation 

Tab 3 
 

* RULE PETITION FOR DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE FILING                     (Action) 
• Recording Live Play 

                                                                                  Ashlie Laydon, Rules Coordinator 
                                                                                                           Freddie Siyufy, Petitioner 

Tab 4 
 

* RULE PETITION FOR DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE FILING                     (Action) 
• Online Raffles 

                                                                                               Ashlie Laydon, Rules Coordinator 
                                                                                                      Patrick McBurney, Petitioner 

Tab 5 
 

* RULE UP FOR DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE FILING                                   (Action) 
• Sports Wagering Pre-licensing Qualification 

                                                                       Brian Considine, Legal and Legislative Manager 
Tab 6 * RULE UP FOR FINAL ACTION                                                                            (Action) 

• Pull-tab Prize Limits 
                                                                                               Ashlie Laydon, Rules Coordinator 

Tab 7 * RULE UP FOR FINAL ACTION                                                                            (Action) 
• Scientific Definition 

                                                                                               Ashlie Laydon, Rules Coordinator 
Tab 8 Legislative Update 

                                                                       Brian Considine, Legal and Legislative Manager 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_OTA1N2QzZWItMjc0ZC00MDY5LWE0NzUtOGNlMzA0ZTZmMjI3%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2211d0e217-264e-400a-8ba0-57dcc127d72d%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22a1facef7-8fd9-4a6e-b4e9-1fabd6fbe994%22%7d


Public Comment can be provided:  
• Before and during the Commission meeting you may email Julie.Anderson@wsgc.wa.gov ; or 
• During the meeting you may use the Microsoft Office Teams Chat Box; 
• If you are attending the meeting by phone, we will offer you an opportunity to comment.   

 Adjourn 
Upon advance request, the Commission will pursue reasonable accommodations to enable persons with disabilities to attend Commission meetings. 
Questions or comments pertaining to the agenda and requests for special accommodations should be directed to Julie Anderson, Executive Assistant 
at (360) 486-3453 or TDD (360) 486-3637. Questions or comments pertaining to rule changes should be directed to the Ashlie Laydon, Rules 
Coordinator (360) 486-3473.   Please silence your cell phones for the public meeting                                                          

mailto:Julie.Anderson@wsgc.wa.gov


 

 
STATE OF WASHINGTON 

GAMBLING COMMISSION 
“Protect the Public by Ensuring that Gambling is Legal and Honest”  

 
* Governor Inslee issued Proclamation 20-28.4 et al that suspended certain Open Public Meeting 
requirements, including in-person public meetings requirements for this Commission Meeting. 

1 
 

 
December Gambling Commission Meeting Minutes 

Gambling Commission Headquarters 
Virtual Meeting  

*December 17, 2020 
 

Commissioners Present:                                      
Bud Sizemore, Chair (Via Teams) 
Julia Patterson (Via Teams) 
Alicia Levy (Via Teams) 
Lauren King (Via Teams) 

Ex Officio Members Present:  
Senator Steve Conway (Via Teams) 
Senator Jeff Holy (Via Teams) 
Representative Shelley Kloba (Via Teams) 
 

 
Staff Present: 
Dave Trujillo, Director; and Julie Anderson, Executive Assistant. 
 
Staff Present-Virtual:  
Tina Griffin, Assistant Director; Brian Considine, Legal and Legislative Manager (LLM); Julie 
Lies, Tribal Liaison; Heather LaLiberte, Public Information Officer; Ashlie Laydon, Rules 
Coordinator; and Suzanne Becker, Assistant Attorney General.  
 
Public Meeting Call to Order 
Chair Sizemore called the virtual meeting to order at 10:01 AM and announced that the 
commissioners would go directly into executive session to discuss potential litigation, including 
tribal negotiations, with legal counsel. Chair Sizemore asked Director Trujillo to call the roll. He 
announced that the public meeting would reconvene at 1:00 PM.  
 
Executive session adjourned at 12:10 PM. The commissioners took a break until 1:00 PM. 
 
Public meeting reconvened at 1:04 PM. 
 
Chair Sizemore asked Director Trujillo to call roll to ensure a quorum for the public meeting. 
All commissioners were present. The Commission observed a moment of silence for the fallen 
officers that have lost their lives since we last met. Chair Sizemore gave a special recognition to 
Deputy Melvin from the Grant County Sheriff’s Department, who passed away from COVID. He 
had 36 years with the department.  
 
There were 107 people who attended the virtual meeting.   
 
Tab 1 
Consent Agenda 
Commissioner Patterson moved to approve the consent agenda as presented.   

https://www.governor.wa.gov/sites/default/files/proclamations/20-28.4%20-%20COVID-19%20Open%20Govt%20Waivers%20Ext%20%28tmp%29.pdf?utm_medium=email&utm_source=govdelivery


2 
 

Commissioner Levy seconded the motion. 
The motion passed 4:0  
 
Director’s Report 
Director Trujillo recognized Cathee Gottfryd for 37 years of state service in Washington and 
almost 22 years with the Gambling Commission. He noted that Cathee will be missed in the 
licensing department because of her work ethic and her attention to detail. He wished her good 
luck in her future endeavors.  
  
Tab 2 
Rule for Discussion and Possible Filing – Raffle Activity 
Ashlie Laydon, Rules Coordinator (RC), presented the materials for this tab. At the January 
2020 meeting, commissioners initiated rule-making for raffles Commissioners asked staff to 
continue their review of raffle rules for bundling and selling tickets at a discount, alternative 
drawing formats, and progressive raffles. Staff has determined rules for progressive raffles are 
not needed at this time. Gambling Commission staff received input from stakeholders and staff 
regarding potential rule changes that could be proposed to assist nonprofit organizations. After 
discussing some of the obstacles nonprofits face when conducting raffles, staff proposes 
amending rules regarding alternative drawing formats and bundling and selling tickets at a 
discount.   
Draft language was sent out on Nov. 5, 2020 to all organizations that hold a license to conduct 
raffles in the state. 
 
Staff recommended filing this language for further discussion. 
 
Chair Sizemore asked for public comment. There was no public comment. Julie Anderson 
confirmed no activity in the chat room and no emails for public comment.  
 
Commissioner King moved to file the proposed rule language as proposed and recommended 
by staff. 
Commissioner Levy seconded the motion.  
The motion passed 4:0 
 
Tab 3 
Rule for Withdrawal – Repealing WAC Definitions   
RC Ashlie Laydon presented the materials for this tab. RC Laydon stated that at the February 
2020 meeting, commissioners decided to initiate rule-making to consider placing the definitions 
of gross sales, net gambling receipts, net gambling income, and cost in the chapters where they 
are referenced, and also to consider amending net gambling receipts and cost to clarify sales tax. 
Staff has completed an extensive review and has found that these definitions strictly pertained to 
rules related to activity reporting. Since the Gambling Commission has completed its transition 
from activity reporting to quarterly license reporting, these definitions are no longer relevant and 
should be repealed.  
 
Staff recommended withdrawal of this rule making. Staff will later repeal these definitions 
through the expedited rulemaking process. 
 



3 
 

Chair Sizemore asked for public comment. There was no public comment. Julie Anderson 
confirmed no activity in the chat room and no emails for public comment. 
 
Commissioner Patterson moved to withdraw the rule as recommended by staff.  
Commissioner King seconded the motion.  
The motion passed 4:0  
 
Tab 4 
Rule Up for Final Action – Credit Card Authorization 
Brian Considine, Legal and Legislative Manager (LLM), presented the materials for this tab.  
LLM Considine stated that at the September 2020 meeting, the commissioners decided to file 
draft language for further discussion to accept credit cards as a payment method option for card 
games, pull-tabs and bingo. At the October 2020 commission meeting, staff provided a 
presentation on current practices involving the use of credit cards in gambling activities, 
followed by a stakeholder panel discussion related to the draft language filed for further 
discussion at the September meeting. At the November 2020 commission meeting, staff 
facilitated additional discussion on the current rule-making and were asked to solicit additional 
stakeholder input from the Problem Gambling Task Force and gambling industry. On Nov. 20, 
2020, draft language was sent via email to organizations currently licensed to conduct card 
games, bingo, and/or pull-tabs, and to manufacturers and distributors. In total, 30 stakeholders 
have expressed their support of the proposed language throughout this process. They would like 
to have the option to accept credit cards as a method of payment and believe this will help their 
businesses. Thirty-five stakeholders have expressed their opposition to the proposed language, 
citing fees, fears of fraudulent claims and/or credit card disputes, and problem gambling as their 
primary concerns. 
 
Staff remains neutral; however, recommends the Commission take final action by either 
approving the proposed language as is, making it effective 31 days after filing, or withdrawing 
the rule-making at this time. 
 
Chair Sizemore asked for public comment.  
 
Roxane Waldron, Problem Gambling Program Manager, WA Health Care Authority, 
addressed the Commission and thanked Chair Sizemore and commissioners for the opportunity 
to speak about the proposed language change to WAC 230-06-305 that would allow operators to 
accept credit cards for card games, bingo and pull-tabs. Ms. Waldron explained that during the 
eight workdays that the comment period was open (Nov 30-Dec 10), she received only one 
written response. Antonio Edwards-Lenton, a prevention system manager at the Division of 
Behavioral Health & Recovery at HCA, shared these concerns: 
 
“My comments are against the acceptance of credit cards as payment for gambling activities. 
…Credit card gambling can lead to significant financial harm, far greater than that of the 
other forms of payment (because the credit) is not earned income or funds belonging to the 
gambler. This creates a false sense of “available funds” to use for games of chance that must 
be paid back when the credit card statement balance is due. Credit cards (should not be) be 
used for games of chance as they present considerable risks of significant financial harm.” 
 



4 
 

Ms. Waldron also presented information she received from the Washington State Lottery’s 
Director of Legal Services, Kristi Weeks:   

• Lottery direct sales are exclusively cash-only transactions.  
• For over-the-counter sales, licensed retailers can choose to accept cash, credit, or debit - 

the Lottery currently has no rule or law that either prohibits or specifically allows 
cashless transactions by retailers. This allows retailers to combine customers’ Lottery 
purchases with groceries or similar items.  

• The Lottery is in the process of implementing cashless purchases at their vending 
machines. This won’t be available for at least a year, but the Lottery has decided that the 
vending machines will accept only debit cards but not accept credit cards. This is based 
on consultation with the Evergreen Council on Problem Gambling and the Lottery’s 
attention to the responsible gambling aspects of this transition. At this time, the Lottery 
also plans to have daily or weekly purchase limits, though the amounts are still to be 
decided.  

• Lottery does not want people spending money they don’t have on lottery tickets.”  
 

In closing Ms. Waldron shared information from a paper published in March 2020 by the United 
Kingdom’s Gambling Commission, titled, The Role of Credit Cards in Gambling – Rapid 
Evidence Review. Based on this and additional research on the impacts of credit card gambling, 
beginning on April 14, 2020, the UK instituted a ban on credit cards being used for gambling, 
including all online and offline gambling products with the exceptions of non-remote ‘good 
cause’ lotteries and the National Lottery tickets which are sold with other items in grocery stores 
and newsagents.  
 
Neil McArthur, head of the UK Gambling Commission said in a statement:  

‘The ban that we have announced today should minimize the risks of harm to 
consumers from gambling with money they do not have’   

 
Ms. Waldron said: “In my role as the Problem Gambling Program Mgr., my focus is on both the 
behavioral health aspects as well as consumer protections from the potential negative impacts of 
gambling. Any change that increases opportunities to use credit to gamble is of concern to our 
program. I do understand that the Gambling Commission is required to consider fairness for all 
operators. However, I would point out that due to Tribal sovereignty, there are already existing 
differences such as the permitted use of slot-like machines within Tribal casinos, as well as the 
new opportunity for Tribes to negotiate sports wagering. We already know through research that 
credit cards can lead to significant and life-crushing indebtedness. This affects not just the 
gambler but also spouses or significant others, children, as well as school or workplace 
relationships. Just this week, I’ve been working with a spouse of a disordered gambler to place 
the individual into in-patient treatment due to, as he put it, ‘thousands and thousands of dollars 
that have now been lost to gambling. In some cases, disordered gambling leads to embezzlement 
or other illegal activities and even incarceration as the gambler struggles to fix their financial 
situation. In her opinion, she said that when considering the expansion of the use of credit cards 
for gambling, the rights of consumers and their families to be protected from incurring excessive 
debt that cannot be easily repaid should be given equal time and consideration to issues of 
fairness for operators. Even though the language change may seem small, once the door is 
opened to expanding the use of credit cards, it will be very difficult to close it again, as the UK is 
experiencing right now.  
 



5 
 

In closing, as the Problem Gambling Task Force Coordinator, at this time I’m unfortunately 
unable to provide a recommendation on behalf of the entire Task Force on the proposed language 
change, due to the small amount of feedback that I received from members. However, I believe 
that at a full Task Force meeting, members present could have a robust discussion on the issue 
and likely send forth a recommendation to the Gambling Commission on the proposed rule 
change.  
 
Ms. Waldron concluded by announcing that the next full task force meeting will be held on Feb. 
23, 2021.  She also recommended that, rather than decide the issue today, the commissioners 
should request that the topic be added to the task force meeting agenda for Feb 23 or as Brian 
Considine mentioned, withdraw the proposed rule change altogether.  
 
Katie Doyle, Washington Hospitality Association, represents hundreds of hospitality 
businesses statewide. She thanked the Commission for its time. She is in support of this rule 
change because it could provide operators flexibility in being able to decide whether they would 
like to use credit cards or continue with cash transactions for pull-tabs. 
 
Chair Sizemore asked for additional public comment. Julie Anderson confirmed no activity in 
the chat room and no emails for public comment. 
 
Commissioner Patterson moved to withdraw this rule-making.  
Commissioner King seconded the motion.  
The motion passed 4:0  
 
Commissioner Levy, Senator Conway and Representative Kloba all agreed with the motion.  
 
Tab 5 
Defaults 
Mathew P. Williams CR 2020-01020 
 
Chair Sizemore asked if Matthew P. Williams was present. He was not.  
 
Commissioner Levy moved to approve the final order and revoke the certification of Class III 
employee Matthew P. Williams. 
Commissioner King seconded the motion.  
The motion passed 4:0  
 
Tifannie S. Gibson CR2020-00673 
 
Chair Sizemore asked if Tifannie S. Gibson was present. She was not.  
 
Commissioner Levy moved to approve the final order and revoke the license of public card 
room employee Tifannie S. Gibson.  
Commissioner King seconded the motion.  
The motion passed 4:0  
 
 
Tab 6 



6 
 

Presentation- Gambling Commission Budget Review and Financial Update 
Christopher Stanley, Chief Financial Officer (CFO), presented the agency’s budget review and 
financial update.  Senator Conway asked CFO Stanley if he knew if any of the licensees took 
advantage of any of the loans that the state has made available to them. CFO Stanley could not 
confirm at this time.  
 
Chair Sizemore asked for public comment. There was no public comment.  
 
Tab 7 
Legislative Update 
LLM Brian Considine presented the materials for this tab. LLM Considine recapped the 
Agency Request Legislation process for 2021. He congratulated Representative Kloba on being 
named Chair of the House Commerce and Gaming Committee. Rep. Kloba stated that she is 
looking forward to the additional responsibilities and the ability to “up her game” professionally 
and continue the work with the Gambling Commission. Chair Sizemore also congratulated Rep. 
Kloba. LLM Considine briefed the commissioners on other changes to the House and Senate 
policy committees and that he would have more information for them at the January public 
meeting.  Lastly, he summarized the process used during past sessions:  He would provide 
information in a monthly session memo, and bring any gambling-related bills, and other bills of 
importance impacting the agency, to the Commission’s attention and recommend which bills the 
commissioners may want to consider taking a position on, including any recommendation by 
staff.   
 
Commissioners each signaled that they approved continuing this process for the 2021 session.  
    
Chair Sizemore asked for public comment. There was no public comment.  
  
Tab 8 
Sports Wagering Discussion 
LLM Considine presented for this tab.  He briefed the commissioners on sports wagering and 
that negotiations were on-going.; however, any final compact amendment will contain a 
licensing component where the final license classes will still require pre-licensing investigations.  
Therefore, at the January public meeting, staff will bring sports wagering pre-licensing 
qualification to the commissioners for their review and possible approval for further 
consideration.  Staff will also send the draft rule language to tribes and sports wagering 
stakeholders, per the agency’s customary public process asking for stakeholder feedback in rule-
making.  The pre-licensing qualification rules will be available for final action at the end of 
February through a special meeting, or at the March public meeting, if the commissioners 
approve of the initial draft rules at the January meeting.  Once the final rules are approved, they 
will likely go into effect 31 days after they are filed with the Code Reviser. 
 
Chair Sizemore announced that the next public meeting will be January 14, 2021 and to 
continue checking the website for the most current information.  
 
The December meeting adjourned at 2:51 PM.   



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMISSION APPROVAL LIST 
(New Licenses & Class III Gaming Employees) 

January 2021 
 

Index 
 
 
 
 

                                                                    PAGE 
NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS & COMMERCIAL BUSINESSES…………… 1 
 
MANUFACTURER REPRESENTATIVE ……………………………………….   2 
 
NON-PROFIT GAMBLING MANAGER…………………………………………. 2 
 
SERVICE SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE………………………………………. 2 
 
CARD ROOM EMPLOYEE ………………………………………………….......   2-3 
 
CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEES ……………………………………………… 4-11 
 
 
                                                                               PAGES:11 
 
 
Based upon the licensing investigations, staff recommends approving all new Licenses and 
Class III employees listed on pages 1 to 11. 



HOUSE-BANKED PUBLIC CARD ROOM REPORT

Licensed and Operating  30

Commission 

Approval Date Org #
License

#

License

Expiration

DateCity

BLACK PEARL RESTAURANT & CARD ROOM Jan 10, 2013 00-22440 67-00321Sep 30, 2021
SPOKANE 

VALLEY

BUZZ INN STEAKHOUSE/EAST WENATCHEE Oct 10, 2002 00-11170 67-00183Dec 31, 2021
EAST 

WENATCHEE

CASINO CARIBBEAN Nov 14, 2019 00-24513 67-00342Sep 30, 2021YAKIMA

CASINO CARIBBEAN Nov 14, 2019 00-24512 67-00341Sep 30, 2021KIRKLAND

CHIPS CASINO/LAKEWOOD Apr  8, 1999 00-17414 67-00020Dec 31, 2021LAKEWOOD

CLEARWATER SALOON & CASINO Feb 14, 2019 00-24296 67-00339Dec 31, 2021
EAST 

WENATCHEE

COYOTE BOB'S CASINO Jul 10, 2009 00-21848 67-00282Mar 31, 2021KENNEWICK

CRAZY MOOSE CASINO II/MOUNTLAKE TERRACE Jul 10, 2009 00-21849 67-00283Mar 31, 2021
MOUNTLAKE 

TERRACE

CRAZY MOOSE CASINO/PASCO Jul 10, 2009 00-21847 67-00281Mar 31, 2021PASCO

FORTUNE CASINO - RENTON Jan  8, 2015 00-23339 67-00327Sep 30, 2021RENTON

FORTUNE CASINO - TUKWILA Oct  8, 2015 00-23465 67-00329Jun 30, 2021TUKWILA

GOLDIE'S SHORELINE CASINO May 13, 1999 00-17610 67-00016Dec 31, 2021SHORELINE

GREAT AMERICAN CASINO/EVERETT Nov 12, 1998 00-19513 67-00194Dec 31, 2021EVERETT

GREAT AMERICAN CASINO/LAKEWOOD Aug 14, 2003 00-19258 67-00184Jun 30, 2021LAKEWOOD

GREAT AMERICAN CASINO/TUKWILA Jan 15, 1998 00-12554 67-00012Sep 30, 2021TUKWILA

IRON HORSE CASINO Jan  9, 2003 00-19477 67-00192Dec 31, 2021AUBURN

JOKER'S CASINO SPORTS BAR & FIESTA CD RM Nov 12, 1998 00-15224 67-00006Dec 31, 2021RICHLAND

LILAC LANES & CASINO Jul 12, 2007 00-21305 67-00267Jun 30, 2021SPOKANE

MACAU CASINO Nov 14, 2019 00-24514 67-00344Sep 30, 2021TUKWILA

MACAU CASINO Nov 14, 2019 00-24516 67-00345Sep 30, 2021LAKEWOOD

NOB HILL CASINO Sep 12, 2001 00-13069 67-00173Dec 31, 2021YAKIMA

PALACE CASINO LAKEWOOD Jan 14, 1999 00-16542 67-00028Dec 31, 2021LAKEWOOD

Compiled by WSGC Revised 1/5/2021 Page 1 of 3



Licensed and Operating  30

Commission 

Approval Date Org #
License

#

License

Expiration

DateCity

PAPAS CASINO RESTAURANT & LOUNGE Aug 13, 1998 00-02788 67-00004Jun 30, 2021MOSES LAKE

RIVERSIDE CASINO Aug 14, 2003 00-19369 67-00187Jun 30, 2021TUKWILA

ROMAN CASINO Feb 10, 2000 00-17613 67-00057Mar 31, 2021SEATTLE

ROXY'S BAR & GRILL Nov 18, 2004 00-20113 67-00231Jun 30, 2021SEATTLE

ROYAL CASINO Sep  9, 2010 00-22130 67-00301Jun 30, 2021EVERETT

SILVER DOLLAR CASINO/MILL CREEK Sep  9, 2010 00-22131 67-00302Jun 30, 2021BOTHELL

SILVER DOLLAR CASINO/RENTON Sep  9, 2010 00-22134 67-00305Jun 30, 2021RENTON

SILVER DOLLAR CASINO/SEATAC Sep  9, 2010 00-22128 67-00299Jun 30, 2021SEATAC

Licensed but Not Currently Operating  13

Commission 

Approval Date Org #
License

#

License

Expiration

DateCity

ALL STAR CASINO Jan 14, 1999 00-18357 67-00058Jun 30, 2021SILVERDALE

CARIBBEAN CARDROOM Nov 14, 2019 00-24515 67-00343Sep 30, 2021KIRKLAND

CLUB HOLLYWOOD CASINO Sep  9, 2010 00-22132 67-00303Jun 30, 2021SHORELINE

EMERALD DOWNS May 11, 2017 00-23814 67-00335Mar 31, 2021AUBURN

HAWKS PRAIRIE CASINO Jul 12, 2001 00-17579 67-00091Jun 30, 2021LACEY

LANCER LANES/REST AND CASINO Nov 13, 2008 00-21681 67-00276Sep 30, 2021CLARKSTON

LAST FRONTIER Feb 11, 1999 00-11339 67-00055Sep 30, 2021LA CENTER

RC'S AT VALLEY LANES Nov 16, 2017 00-16220 67-00336Mar 31, 2021SUNNYSIDE

SLO PITCH PUB & EATERY Aug 12, 1999 00-16759 67-00038Jun 30, 2021BELLINGHAM

THE PALACE Apr  9, 1998 00-16903 67-00010Jun 30, 2021LA CENTER

WILD GOOSE CASINO Apr  8, 2004 00-20009 67-00212Dec 31, 2021ELLENSBURG

WIZARDS CASINO Feb 11, 2010 00-21998 67-00287Dec 31, 2021BURIEN

ZEPPOZ Nov 13, 2008 00-18777 67-00209Mar 31, 2021PULLMAN

Compiled by WSGC Revised 1/5/2021 Page 2 of 3



Applications Pending  1

Commission 

Approval Date Org #
License

#

License

Expiration

DateCity

LUCKY DRAGONZ CASINO 00-23001 67-00323SEATTLE

Compiled by WSGC Revised 1/5/2021 Page 3 of 3



DATE: 12/29/2020 Page 1 of 11 
 

RAFFLE 

 

ORGANIZATION NAME 

LICENSE NUMBER PREMISES LOCATION 

  NEW APPLICATIONS  
 

 

FERRIS HIGH SCHOOL PTG 3020 E 37TH AVE 
00-22267 02-09051 SPOKANE WA 99223 

GRAHAM BUSINESS ASSOCIATION 3705 20TH AVE SE 
00-24697 02-21145 PUYALLUP WA 98372 

THE CLYMER FOUNDATION 416 N PEARL ST 
00-18893 02-08287 ELLENSBURG WA 98926 

WEST PLAINS ANGELS 21512 W ST RT 904 
00-24710 02-21152 CHENEY WA 99004 

 

 
 

GOLDEN WEST SPORTS BAR & GRILL 5228 SOUTH TACOMA WAY 
00-24687 05-21694 TACOMA WA 98409-4319 

 
 

 

PUNCHBOARD/PULL-TAB COMMERCIAL STIMULANT 



DATE: 12/29/2020 Page 2 of 11 

PERSON'S NAME 

LICENSE NUMBER 

EMPLOYER'S NAME 

PREMISES LOCATION 

  NEW APPLICATIONS  

 

 

 
 

KUNZI, JASON E 
23-02258 

LAMB, STEVE C 
23-03143 

PEREZ, DERRICK 
23-03145 

RAGSDALE, LARRY B 
23-03144 

SUSEELA, PREETHA 
23-03142 

IGT 
LAS VEGAS NV 89113 

EVERI PAYMENTS INC 
LAS VEGAS NV 89113-2175 

IGT 
LAS VEGAS NV 89113 

ARISTOCRAT TECHNOLOGIES INC 
LAS VEGAS NV 89135 

SCIENTIFIC GAMES 
LAS VEGAS NV 89119 

 

 
 

ANDRE, CYNTHIA A 
61-04409 

SPRINGER, ERICA M 
61-04741 

LOOM 01666 
NORTH BEND WA 98045 

BPOE 01204 
ANACORTES WA 98221 

 

 
 

MILLER, BRYAN A 
63-00952 

SIU, WAIBON 
63-00951 

MAVERICK WASHINGTON 
KIRKLAND WA 98034 

MAVERICK WASHINGTON 
KIRKLAND WA 98034 

 

 
 

CARTER, CHARDESKI R 
68-35902 

 
B 

RIVERSIDE CASINO 
TUKWILA WA 98168 

CHANN, ISAIAH J 
68-35904 

 
B 

IRON HORSE CASINO 
AUBURN WA 98002 

CHIEU, KEVIN 
68-30751 

 
B 

FORTUNE CASINO - RENTON 
RENTON WA 98055 

CARD ROOM EMPLOYEE 

SERVICE SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE 

NON-PROFIT GAMBLING MANAGER 

MANUFACTURER REPRESENTATIVE 



DATE: 12/29/2020 Page 3 of 11 

PERSON'S NAME 

LICENSE NUMBER 

EMPLOYER'S NAME 

PREMISES LOCATION 

  NEW APPLICATIONS  

 

 

 
 

HENDERSON, MARCUS C 
68-35905 

 
B 

COYOTE BOB'S CASINO 
KENNEWICK WA 99336 

OLEA, HECTOR S 
68-03265 

 
B 

CRAZY MOOSE CASINO/PASCO 
PASCO WA 99301 

SAM, SUNNARY 
68-35907 

 
B 

ROXY'S BAR & GRILL 
SEATTLE WA 98126 

STEPHENS, SHANICE A 
68-35903 

 
B 

PALACE CASINO LAKEWOOD 
LAKEWOOD WA 98499-8434 

THOUN, JUSTIN L 
68-35906 

 
B 

FORTUNE CASINO - RENTON 
RENTON WA 98055 

TRAN, THI M 
68-35910 

 
B 

ROMAN CASINO 
SEATTLE WA 98178 

TRAVIS, KATELYN M 
68-31940 

 
B 

CHIPS CASINO/LAKEWOOD 
LAKEWOOD WA 98499 

CARD ROOM EMPLOYEE 



DATE: 12/29/2020 Page 4 of 11 

PERSON'S NAME 
CERTIFICATION / ELIGIBILITY NUMBER 

  NEW APPLICATIONS  

CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEE 

 

 

CHEHALIS CONFEDERATED TRIBES 
 

BOYD, LESLIE M 
69-49458 

CASEBOLT, KYLIE K 
69-49446 

 
SMITH, TREVOR A 
69-49447 

YOUCKTON MEDINA, KENDALL L 
69-37016 

COWLITZ INDIAN TRIBE 
 

GASCA, JASON A 
69-49491 

HORNER, KASSIDY N 
69-49494 

 
HUGHART, MICHAEL P 
69-49456 

KAHUS, SEAN C 
69-49424 

 
KNIGHT, MICHAEL L 
69-49427 

LOWE, KEYLEE L 
69-49455 

 
RAMON, TARA M 
69-49453 

STINES, RANDALL J 
69-49459 

 
SUTTER, BRETT S 
69-49469 

SYLVESTER, ISSABELLA P 
69-49454 

 
TAYLOR, HAILEE A 
69-42469 

TAYLOR, SHANE P 
69-42633 

 
TICE, MIKAYLA B 
69-49452 

ZHANG, QILIN 
69-49470 

KALISPEL TRIBE 
 

BYRD, LEROY W 
69-49486 

CAMPBELL, JESSICA N 
69-49485 

 
DAVIS, TODD A JR 
69-49531 

EDOGAWA, SETO E 
69-49448 



DATE: 12/29/2020 Page 5 of 11 

PERSON'S NAME 
CERTIFICATION / ELIGIBILITY NUMBER 

  NEW APPLICATIONS  

CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEE 

 

 

KALISPEL TRIBE 
 

FISHER, RYAN H 
69-49484 

FJELD, MEGHAN R 
69-49528 

 
GARRETT, SARAH M 
69-49533 

HILL, AMANDA K 
69-49532 

 
NEWTON, ANTHONY P 
69-49449 

SAGARIO, AUSTIN K 
69-49535 

 
SANCHEZ, MICHAEL R 
69-48631 

SKRABAK, MATTHEW J 
69-49534 

 
WALKER, TAWNYA L 
69-40358 

WESSELS, REBECCA A 
69-38530 

LUMMI NATION 
 

ARDON VARGAS, BORIS A 
69-49537 

WORKMAN SMITH, BENJAMIN A 
69-49536 

MUCKLESHOOT INDIAN TRIBE 
 

BERTOLET, ROBERT K JR 
69-30107 

DIAZ, JACOB W 
69-49411 

 
JOHNSON, ALEXANDER E 
69-49409 

JOHNSON, ROBIN R 
69-49410 

 
MAGEE, CHRISTINA B 
69-17034 

MCDUFFIE, JASMINE M 
69-49415 

 
MULIPOLA, NAVY 
69-49413 

NGUYEN, MARTHA 
69-49488 

 
TITIALII, TAIULU JR 
69-49412 

TULIFUA, SATUI B 
69-49414 



DATE: 12/29/2020 Page 6 of 11 

PERSON'S NAME 
CERTIFICATION / ELIGIBILITY NUMBER 

  NEW APPLICATIONS  

CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEE 

 

 

NISQUALLY INDIAN TRIBE 
 

BEELAND, ZACKARY W 
69-49510 

BENSEN, CONNOR S 
69-49511 

 
BOURKE, JENNIFER M 
69-49507 

BROWN, DIANE L 
69-49408 

 
CARTER, CODY R 
69-49407 

DOW, MOLLY G 
69-49500 

 
HOGANDER, NAJA L 
69-49509 

KONG, NARAT 
69-46627 

 
MAY, MARIAH T 
69-49369 

STEMSON, ANDREA M 
69-49370 

 
THOMAS, LAWRENCE W III 
69-49508 

VANDERWEL, SAMANTHA A 
69-36156 

NOOKSACK INDIAN TRIBE 
 

ROBISON, STEVEN R 
69-49518 

VALLEY, ANDREW E 
69-49457 

PORT GAMBLE S'KLALLAM TRIBE 
 

BROWN, MICHAEL L 
69-44937 

CLAY, TROLAND V 
69-49505 

 
HART, KYOTE S 
69-49460 

POTTER, DAVID W 
69-49461 

 
UZZELL, KATHERINE R 
69-49349 

 
 

PUYALLUP TRIBE OF INDIANS 
 

BAKER, MARK C 
69-49513 

BAKER, RUSSELL III 
69-49433 



DATE: 12/29/2020 Page 7 of 11 

PERSON'S NAME 
CERTIFICATION / ELIGIBILITY NUMBER 

  NEW APPLICATIONS  

CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEE 

 

 

PUYALLUP TRIBE OF INDIANS 
 

BEZANILLA ORTIZ, CHRISTIAN J 
69-49399 

BOWIE, BRODERICK D 
69-49422 

 
BRADLEY, LAKENDRICK D 
69-49434 

BRANIGAN, DUSTIN Q 
69-49546 

 
CHAVEZ, ALEXIS A 
69-49478 

CHIN, CHRISTINA L 
69-49435 

 
CHOM, SAMARA K 
69-49468 

CHOM, TIANA B 
69-49556 

 
CLAY, MANALETO Q 
69-49437 

CORREIA, JOHN T 
69-49559 

 
DANIELS, TASHANA A 
69-49467 

DE LOS SANTOS, THERESA A 
69-49492 

 
DUDLEY, MANUELA E 
69-49539 

ELKSHOULDER RAMIREZ, SYDNEY S 
69-49545 

 
ELLISON, JOLEYA J 
69-49489 

ESERA, STANLEY M 
69-49477 

 
GASCHK, ANNA P 
69-44967 

GOCKEN, GERALD A III 
69-49439 

 
GRANT, FOSTER C 
69-35556 

GUANZON, GERALDINE M 
69-49463 

 
HAMEL, ROLAND N 
69-30138 

HARPER, JACOB C 
69-49542 

 
JOHNS, CHARLES K 
69-49480 

JOHNSON, ALICIA M 
69-49431 



DATE: 12/29/2020 Page 8 of 11 

PERSON'S NAME 
CERTIFICATION / ELIGIBILITY NUMBER 

  NEW APPLICATIONS  

CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEE 

 

 

PUYALLUP TRIBE OF INDIANS 
 

JOHNSON, COREY T 
69-49560 

KOCH, CAMERON T 
69-49540 

 
MARTIN, ISABEL E 
69-49360 

MC CREA, CHRISTINE R 
69-49462 

 
MENDOZA, FRANCESCA M 
69-49465 

NEAL, JORDAN A 
69-49440 

 
NETTLES, ALEX B 
69-49558 

NGETH-SRENG, KATALINA A 
69-49441 

 
PEN, SREYROTH 
69-49544 

POORE, HEATHER M 
69-49543 

 
RATNAJUN, SINA 
69-41786 

SALAZAR, ROBERT R 
69-49479 

 
SAMOL, SAMMAANTRA S 
69-49481 

SCHRADER, STEVEN B 
69-25244 

 
SHIELDS, BRITTNY A 
69-49541 

SNYDER, BLAKE M 
69-49466 

 
SOEURNG, CHANNA 
69-49487 

SPEIGHTS, JAQUAN X 
69-49512 

 
TORRES, CATLIN E 
69-47498 

TRUJILLO, SOLOMON Q 
69-49557 

 
TRUJILLO, TIFFANY T 
69-49555 

WALLACE, NELSON J III 
69-44778 

 
WASHINGTON, GIOVANNI I 
69-49515 

WINKER, MICHAEL D 
69-49514 



DATE: 12/29/2020 Page 9 of 11 

PERSON'S NAME 
CERTIFICATION / ELIGIBILITY NUMBER 

  NEW APPLICATIONS  

CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEE 

 

 

QUINAULT NATION 
 

CARTER, LORNA M 
69-49474 

JOHNSON, SARA A 
69-49475 

 
LOPEZ, ERIKA R 
69-49476 

 
 

SNOQUALMIE TRIBE 
 

BLACKMON, JAMES M 
69-49443 

CHEN, XIAOHUI 
69-49504 

 
JAWARA, SOTHIRY P 
69-44261 

JONES, ARVELL S 
69-49442 

 
JONES, CHRISTOPHER M 
69-49502 

JUHLIN, JEREMIAH T 
69-49444 

 
NGUYEN, TRUNG 
69-49503 

 
 

SPOKANE TRIBE 
 

FLETT, TONI A 
69-49483 

HOWDER, AUSTIN W 
69-49379 

 
WELSH, SEAN K 
69-49438 

 
 

SQUAXIN ISLAND TRIBE 
 

LEGARDE, BRANDIE D 
69-37144 

LEVINSON, JEFFREY L 
69-49482 

 
NELSON, JEFFREY J 
69-49493 

 
 



DATE: 12/29/2020 Page 10 of 11 

PERSON'S NAME 
CERTIFICATION / ELIGIBILITY NUMBER 

  NEW APPLICATIONS  

CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEE 

 

 

STILLAGUAMISH TRIBE 
 

ALEJO, ALADDIN T 
69-33179 

KEATING, ANNETTE D 
69-49516 

 
RICCO, JENNIFER L 
69-49490 

 
 

SUQUAMISH TRIBE 
 

CHING, BRENDON L 
69-49549 

DEAL, JAMES R 
69-49548 

 
GIN, KEVIN 
69-49550 

HAMRICK, CLINTON C 
69-40357 

 
HOLMES, STACIE L 
69-49499 

MCKENNA, SADI E 
69-49498 

SWINOMISH INDIAN TRIBAL COMMUNITY 
 

BAKER, FRANK T 
69-49432 

COLLMAN, GEORGE B 
69-32054 

 
JAMES, SONNY J 
69-49214 

KEEBLER, MICHELLE N 
69-30284 

 
SEM, JULIANNE M 
69-49450 

 
 

THE TULALIP TRIBES 
 

BAKER, JANET L 
69-18961 

GAMINO, SYLVIA S 
69-01036 

 
GUERTIN, TIFFANY J 
69-13740 

LANG, RANDALL G 
69-45576 

 
LIN, MONGTAI 
69-49526 

MATZ, SHERI L 
69-19710 



DATE: 12/29/2020 Page 11 of 11 

PERSON'S NAME 
CERTIFICATION / ELIGIBILITY NUMBER 

  NEW APPLICATIONS  

CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEE 

 

 

THE TULALIP TRIBES 
 

WALKER, ELIAS L 
69-49554 

WU, HUI-PING 
69-24147 

YAKAMA NATION 
 

ALVISO, CHRISTIAN O 
69-42388 

BAGWELL, BRUCE L 
69-49517 

 
GEORGE, LUCY M 
69-32377 

THOMPSON, STEPHEN A JR 
69-09274 



 
P.O. Box 42400 Olympia, WA 98504-2400 (360) 486-3440 (800) 345-2529 FAX (360) 486-3632 
 

 

 
STATE OF WASHINGTON 

GAMBLING COMMISSION 
“Protect the Public by Ensuring that Gambling is Legal and Honest” 

 
 

 
DATE:  January 14, 2021 

 
TO:  COMMISSIONERS: 
  Bud Sizemore, Chair 
  Julia Patterson, Vice-Chair 
  Alicia Levy, Commissioner 
  Lauren King, Commissioner 
 
FROM:  Tyna Antonson, Special Agent, Regulatory Unit 
 
SUBJECT: Perry Technical Foundation’s Request to offer a raffle prize that exceeds $40,000 and 

exceed $300,000 limit in Raffle Prizes Paid during the License Year. 
 
 
Background 
Our rules require licensees to get your approval prior to offering a raffle prize that exceeds $40,000 
and/or offering raffle prizes that exceed $300,000 in a licensee year, WAC 230-11-067. 
 
To seek that approval, the licensee must submit a raffle plan that includes: 

(a) The organization's goals for conducting the raffle; and 
(b) A brief overview of the licensee's mission and vision including the type of programs supported 

by the licensee and clients served; and 
(c) Specific details of the raffle rules including: 

(i) Date of the drawing; and 
(ii) Cost of raffle tickets; and 
(iii) Prizes available; and 
(iv) Security of prizes; and 
(v) Plans for selling raffle tickets; and 
(vi) Description of how the licensee protects the integrity of the raffle; and 

(d) An explanation of how the proceeds from the raffle will be used; and 
(e) A plan to protect the licensee in the event of low ticket sales and other risks; and 
(f) An explanation of how the licensee will purchase the prize(s) for the raffle; and 
(g) A projected budget including: 

(i)  Estimated gross gambling receipts, expenses, and net income for the raffle; and 
(ii)  Minimum number of projected ticket sales to break even; and 
(iii)  Corresponding sales and prize levels with projected revenues and expenses for each level; 

and 
(iv) Minimum and maximum prizes available; and 

(h) Any other information that we request or any information the licensee wishes to submit. 
 



Page 2 of 2 
 

 
4301 South Pine Street, Suite 307, MS: WT-29 · Tacoma, Washington  98409 · (253) 671-6280 · FAX Number (253) 471 5317 
 

Request for Your Approval 
Perry Technical Foundation requests your approval to offer a raffle prize in excess of $40,000 and offer 
raffle prizes over $300,000.  They are estimating the house to cost $300,000.  However, they estimate 
the value of the home will be $400,000. 
 
Staff recommends you approve Perry Technical Foundation to offer a raffle prize in excess of $40,000 
and to exceed the annual raffle prize limit of $300,000 for their license year ending June 30, 2022. 
 
Attachments 



Perry Technical Foundation 
Raffle Plan to exceed a $40,000 prize and $300,000/year 

 
 

Organization's goals for conducting the raffle: 
The role of the Perry Technical Foundation is to assist in reducing the cost of an education at Perry 
Technical Institute by providing scholarship opportunities to students.  This raffle would be dedicated to 
raise funds in order to enhance student learning by lessening the burden of student loans and debt. 
Perry Technical Institute is a financially stable institution operating since 1939.   
 
Brief overview of the licensee's mission and vision including the type of programs supported by the 
licensee and clients served: 
The Perry Technical Foundation is committed to helping students obtain a quality education that is 
financially attainable. This includes fundraising to support student achievement, developing 
partnerships to benefit students, and advocating on behalf of students and the institution. 

Perry Technical Institute currently offers fourteen programs of certification: 
Agricultural Equipment Technician 
Automotive Technician 
*Business Technology & Accounting  
Construction 
Electrical Technology 
Heating, Ventilation, Air Conditioning & Refrigeration 
*Information Technology & Communication Systems   
Instrumentation & Industrial Automation 
Medical Assisting 
Medical Office Administration & Coding 
Plumbing Technician 
Precision Machining & Manufacturing 
Professional Truck Driving 
Welding 

*Associate of Applied Science Degree 
 
Date of the drawing:  Drawing to be held Saturday, January 8, 2022 at 3:00pm at Perry Technical 

Institute:  2011 W. Washington Avenue, Yakima WA  98903 
 
Cost of raffle tickets:   $100 (Only 6,000 tickets available) 
 
Prizes available:  2101 S. 74th Avenue, Yakima, WA (Built by Perry Technical Institute at an estimated 
cost of $300,000).  If under 4,000 tickets are sold an alternative cash prize will be paid.  See below for 
details.  
 
Security of prizes:  The house will be secured. 
 
Plans for selling raffle tickets:   
Sales will be conducted on the campus of Perry Technical Institute, local businesses, as well as at events 
within Washington State, February 1, 2021 and concluding on December 31, 2021.  



 
Ticket sales will be managed by Tressa Shockley (Foundation Director).  All sales will be conducted face-
to-face. Tressa Shockley will be the primary person overseeing offsite sales and training of volunteers.   
Special events with locally owned businesses, grocery stores and community gatherings will be 
scheduled.  Examples of locations: Helms Hardware, Wrays Thriftway, Blueline Equipment, Helliesen 
Lumber, McKinney Glass, M.B. Designs)  Tressa Shockley will provide management and oversight of 
volunteers selling tickets as well as collection of sales revenue and remaining tickets, following each 
event session.  
 
Description of how the licensee protects the integrity of the raffle:  Tickets will be numbered 1 - 6,000 
and issued in bundles of 20 tickets (300 bundles).  Bundles of numbered tickets will be assigned to a 
representative and recorded on the tracking sheet.  All tickets of that bundle will be sold and stubs 
turned into the office each week, before more tickets will be issued to the representative.  
 
Tickets not out for sale/circulation will be kept in a locked safe and will only be removed as needed.  
Cathy Sterbenz and Tressa Shockley are the only individuals who will have access to the safe.  
 
All ticket tracking information will be recorded on the distribution log, provided by the Washington State 
Gambling Commission and kept on file for three years. 
 
All monies collected with a copy of each person’s sales report, will be submitted for weekly deposits.  
Ticket data will be entered into a master database, maintained by the Foundation staff.  All sales will be 
audited and tallied for deposit into a separate bank account that has been established solely for ticket 
sales. If a discrepancy is found, it should be easy to identify and track who it was. If there is a ticket in 
question, that stub will be pulled from the group sales until issue is resolved or deemed void. Stubs will 
then be stored in the safe.  
 
An explanation of how the proceeds from the raffle will be used: The net income from the raffle will be 
invested by Morgan Stanley to ensure that future earnings would be available to provide a continuous 
revenue stream for student scholarships. 
 
A plan to protect the licensee in the event of low ticket sales and other risks: An alternative prize will 
be offered if ticket sales do not exceed 4,000 tickets.   
 
An explanation of how the licensee will purchase the prize(s) for the raffle:  Perry Technical 
Foundation has purchased the land and will pay all costs.  Students enrolled in the Construction, 
HVAC/R, Electrical Technology, and Plumbing programs at Perry Technical Institute are working together 
with area contractors to build a prize home valued at over $300,000.  The home will be located in a 
desirable neighborhood of Yakima, WA, located at 2101 S. 74th Avenue, Yakima WA. 
 
The practice and techniques learned throughout building this home is of the utmost importance to the 
preparedness of our students in their respected programs. Perry Technical has a strong reputation for 
superior skills and training of our graduates.  
 
  



Projected budget fees based on ticket sales: 
  

A projected budget: 
                

6,000  
          

4,001  
          

4,000  
            

320  

Marketing (including cost of tickets)  
             
22,000  

       
22,000  

       
22,000  

      
22,000  

License fee 
                
2,000  

          
2,000  

          
2,000  

         
1,000  

Card processing and banking fees 
             
12,250  

          
8,250  

          
8,250  

         
1,000  

Miscellaneous 
                
3,000  

          
3,000  

          
3,000  

         
3,000  

Total estimated expenses 
             
39,250  

       
35,250  

       
35,250  

      
27,000  

 
 
Minimum number of projected ticket sales to break even:  320 
 
 
Corresponding sales and prize levels with projected revenues and expenses for each level: 

 Ticket sales 6000 4001 4000 320 
Gross Receipts $600,000 $400,100 $400,000 $32,000 
Prize   $300,000   $300,000 $182,375 $5,000 
Expenses  $39,250 $35,250 $35,250 $27,000 
Net Income $260,750 $64,850 $182,375 $0 

 
Minimum prize available:  Sell 1 – 4,000 tickets for the winner to receive a cash prize equal to 50% of 
the ticket sales after expenses with a minimum prize of $5,000. 
 
Maximum prize available:  Sell 4,001 - 6,000 raffle tickets for the winning ticket to receive the house 
valued over $300,000. 
 
Any other information that we request or any information the licensee wishes to submit: 
RULES (to be printed on tickets) 

• 6,000 maximum tickets to be sold at $100 each. 
• If fewer than 4,000 tickets are sold, a cash payment of 50% of total ticket sales will be awarded 

to the winner, less expenses.  
• Drawing to be held Saturday, January 8, 2022 at 3:00pm at Perry Technical Institute, 2011 W. 

Washington Ave., Yakima, WA 98903 
• Home has an estimated value of $400,000.  Prior to drawing, final value will be determined by 

an appraisal. 
• All tax withholdings are the sole responsibility of prize winner and due prior to prize being 

transferred. Winner is also responsible for any taxes, license, registration, insurance or fees 
associated with prize won.  

• Need not be present to win.  
• Participants must be 18 years or older. 
• Tickets are non-refundable. 
• Per IRS regulations, as a game of chance, raffle tickets are not tax deductible. 



• Employees of Perry Technical Foundation and their immediate households are not eligible to 
enter. 

• Winner must claim prize by March 31, 2022 
• Names and contact information of ticket purchasers will be added to a database to be used 

internally and exclusively for the purpose of marketing for the Win A Home raffle.  
 

Marketing Plan 
 

MEDIUM DETAILS EST. EXPENSE 
Radio Kickoff event- live remote/DJ host 

On-air mentions/commercials 
Holiday promotion 

$6,000 

TV Commercials $1,000 
Social Media Boost Posts  $1,000 
Print Materials Posters (11x17)  

Direct Mail to Alumni & Donors  
Postage 
Flyers 
Raffle Tickets 

$7,000 

Print Advertising Yakima Magazine / Newspaper/Business Times $2,500 
Web Link on perrytech.edu to detail the raffle and rules 500 
Virtual Tour  500 
Signage/Banners Build site. Community signs/banners 1,500 
Events Registration fees, travel 2,000 
 Total estimated expenses $22,000 

 



“Win A Home” Raffle
Fundraising for Education



MISSION: 
Educate, empower, and equip students 
for lifelong careers in industry.

VISION:
To fulfill the demand for highly-skilled 
professionals as a nationally recognized 
institution known for our unique and 
relevant career training.



Perry Tech Data

• Established in 1939. Perry Tech is a not-for-
profit, private institution.

• More Than 10,000 Graduates
• Approximately 700 Current Students
• 14 Programs
• 94% Placement
• 81% Retention
• 85% Students Receive Financial Aid



Our Story



Student Scholarships

• 100% of the profits from the raffle 
will benefit Perry Tech student 
scholarships.  

• Scholarships are awarded every 
Spring and Fall.

• Raffle profits will be a separate 
scholarship fund for tracking 
purposes. 

2019/2020
$420,000

2018/2019
$400,000

10 Year Awards 
= 

$4.1 million



Project Expense
• 2018 House Build Expenses: $345,338
• 2019 House Build Expenses: $283,606

• Donor Support of more than $80,000 in-kind donations/discounts



Year 1 Raffle Results

(Estimated Numbers – Not Final)

• Tickets Sold: 2,696
• Revenue: $269,600
• Estimated Expenses: $30,000
• Estimated Award to Winner: $119,000
• Estimated Scholarship Funds: $119,000



Estimated Value: 
$350,000

2245 Sq. Ft.
3 Bedroom
2 Bathroom
Bonus Room
Attached Garage
Covered Patio
Fire Place



 
 
 
 
 
 

Tab 3: JANUARY 2021 Commission Meeting Agenda.                             Statutory Authority 9.46.070  
 

Who Proposed the Rule Change? 

Freddie Siyufy, Olympia, Washington 

Background 

Freddie Siyufy, of Olympia, Washington, is proposing to adopt rules to allow for the recording of live play 
of table games in card rooms for the purposes of marketing, advertising, and entertainment only. 
The petitioner feels this change is needed for advertising, modernizing, and bringing in a new marketing 
strategy in the form of entertainment opportunities for local card rooms. The petitioner anticipates the only 
effect this rule change will have is in introducing a new marketing strategy. The petitioner emphasized that 
it would not be an expansion of gambling. 
Attachments: 

• Petition 
• Concept of Operation 

Policy Considerations 
The proposed rule has a lot of possible factors to consider in how it will be authorized and operated. Staff 
has identified the following policy considerations: 

• Definition of Gambling Information (RCW 9.46.0245) and prohibition of sending gambling 
information over the internet (RCW 9.46.240) are possibly relevant to this petition depending on 
how the internet is used to deliver the proposed content; 

• Restrictions on observers or third parties wagering amongst themselves on the final outcome or 
outcome of a player’s hand; 

• Card room licensees will need to provide input and approval of having this proposed activity 
occurring in their card room(s);  

• Additional Card Room security and surveillance requirements may be needed; 
• Card room or activity operator may need to have a license and approval for this activity; 
• Promotional/marketing restrictions may need to be considered; 
• Washington State’s two-person consent laws will need to be considered; 
• Streaming live or taped table action will need to be considered and regulated; and 
• Equipment proposed to be used for this activity will possibly need to be reviewed during rule-making 

and for licensing purposes. 

Attachment: 
• Staff Letter to Petitioner 

 
 

 
Rule Petition to Adopt 

Recording and broadcasting live play of table games in card rooms. 
 

January 2021 – Commission Review 
December 2020 – Rule-Making Petition Received  

 



Staff Recommendation 

Under the requirements of the Administrative Procedure Act, the Commission must take action on a 
petition within 60 days of receiving it. Your options are: 

1) Initiate rule-making proceedings by filing the rule as proposed for further discussion; or 
2) Deny the petition in writing, a) stating the reasons for denial and specifically address the 
concerns stated in the petition, or b) where appropriate, indicate alternative means by which the 
agency will address the concerns raised in the petition.  

Staff has many legal, regulatory, and practical concerns related to the policy issue areas above and this 
rule-making will take considerable staff resources and stakeholder work to review and draft proposed 
rules. Additionally, it is unclear if there is card room licensee support for this petition. Therefore, staff 
recommends denying the petition at this time and having the petitioner re-submit the request, if desired by 
the Commissioners, once the activity being requested is better defined and has industry-wide support.  

 



1

Laydon, Ashlie (GMB)

From: dan.heisel@watech.wa.gov on behalf of WSGC Web <no.reply@wsgc.wa.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 5:41 PM
To: Rules Coordinator (GMB)
Subject: Request a Rule Change Submission from wsgc.wa.gov

This message has originated from an External Source. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or 
responding to this email. Contact your desktop support or IT security staff for assistance and to report suspicious 
messages. 
 
Submitted on Friday, December 4, 2020 ‐ 5:41pm Submitted by anonymous user: 71.197.155.148 Submitted values are: 
 
Petitioner's Name: Freddie Siyufy 
Mailing Address: 8547 29th Way SE 
City: Olympia 
State: WA 
Zip Code: 98513 
Phone: 2534418560 
Email: fa_sify@yahoo.com 
Rule Petition Type: New Rule – I am requesting WSGC to adopt a new rule. 
  ==New Rule – I am requesting WSGC to adopt a new rule.== 
    Subject or purpose of the rule: We are requesting the 
    authorization to record the live play of table games in card 
    rooms for marketing, advertising, and entertainment purposes 
    only. 
    The rule is needed because: We are interested in advertising, 
    modernizing and bringing in a new marketing strategy in the form 
    of entertainment opportunities for local card rooms and casinos. 
    The effect of this rule change will be: We don’t see any effect 
    and change in gaming other than the modernizing and introducing a 
    new marketing strategy. There will be no expansion of gambling. 
 
 
 
 
The results of this submission may be viewed at: 
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wsgc.wa.gov%2Fnode%2F18%2Fsubmission
%2F2003&amp;data=04%7C01%7Crules.coordinator%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C6ceaddbed87140cfde0408d898beda4a%7C11
d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637427292765043700%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiM
C4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=vpcbwIb0btBj0BzbjNb%2Bg9z
9HJfa3rvs74%2FHuQIYbco%3D&amp;reserved=0 
 
 



Concept of Operation 

 
My friend, Tommy (Shoot The Moon) and I would like to will post videos of Live Play  

Hand-Held Baccarat at Chips and Riverside Casino's in Washington State. Our  

niche is entertainment while our specialty is commentary and analysis of the game of  

Baccarat. We would like to record videos of real people playing Live Hand- 

Baccarat at Chips and Riverside Casino's. We plan to post daily videos of people  

playing Hi-Limit Baccarat. This is mainly for entertainment purposes only. Although, our  

videos are educational and can be used for marketing and advertising purposes as well. 

We believe various people will enjoy entertainment and drama while watching our  

players play the game of Baccarat along with our commentary and analysis. 

 

 









 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tab 4: JANUARY 2021 Commission Meeting Agenda.                             Statutory Authority 9.46.070  
 

Who Proposed the Rule Change? 

Patrick McBurney, Kennewick, Washington 

Background 

Patrick McBurney, of Kennewick, Washington, is proposing to amend WAC 230-11-030- Restrictions on 
ticket sales, to either have (4) which states that “organizations must not (a) sell raffle tickets via the 
internet” be removed or allow organizations who are raising money for charity or scholarships be exempt 
from this requirement. *NOTE: The petitioner quoted WAC 230-11-035 in the petition, however, this was 
a misprint. 
The petitioner feels this change is needed because, due to COVID-19, nonprofit and/or charitable 
organizations are unable to engage in direct ticket sales, which has impacted their ability to raise funds, 
resulting in fewer dollars to help those in need. The petitioner feels the effect of the rule change will result 
in the ability to assist service clubs in transition to an online sales model, eliminating the need for person 
to person contact, enabling them to fundraise for charitable efforts. 
Attachments: 

• Petition 
• WAC 230-11-030 

Staff Recommendation 

Under the requirements of the Administrative Procedure Act, the Commission must take action on a 
petition within 60 days of receiving it. Your options are: 

1) Initiate rule-making proceedings by filing the rule as proposed for further discussion; or 
2) Deny the petition in writing, a) stating the reasons for denial and specifically address the 
concerns stated in the petition, or b) where appropriate, indicate alternative means by which the 
agency will address the concerns raised in the petition.  

Staff recommends denying the petition as RCW 9.46.240 prohibits the sale of raffle tickets over the 
internet and the Commission cannot consider the change requested unless it is authorized by the 
Legislature in the Gambling Act. 

 

 
Rule Petition to Amend 

WAC 230-11-030- Restrictions on ticket sales. 
 

January 2021 – Commission Review 
December 2020 – Rule-Making Petition Received  

 



1

Laydon, Ashlie (GMB)

From: dan.heisel@watech.wa.gov on behalf of WSGC Web <no.reply@wsgc.wa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 11:57 AM
To: Rules Coordinator (GMB)
Subject: Request a Rule Change Submission from wsgc.wa.gov

This message has originated from an External Source. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or 
responding to this email. Contact your desktop support or IT security staff for assistance and to report suspicious 
messages. 
 
Submitted on Tuesday, December 8, 2020 ‐ 11:56am Submitted by anonymous user: 24.216.225.110 Submitted values 
are: 
 
Petitioner's Name: Patrick D. McBurney 
Mailing Address: 6855 W. Clearwater Ave.Suite A103 
City: Kennewick 
State: WA 
Zip Code: 99336 
Phone: 509‐374‐8996 
Email: pdmcburney@gmail.com 
Rule Petition Type: Amend Rule – I am requesting WSGC to change an existing rule. 
  ==Amend Rule – I am requesting WSGC to change an existing rule.== 
    List rule number (WAC) if known: 230‐11‐035 
    I am requesting the following change: 
    WAC 230‐11‐035 states that 
    (4) Organizations must not: 
    (a) Sell raffle tickets via the internet; or 
    I am requesting that this section be deleted, or alternatively 
    that organizations raising money for charity or scholarships be 
    exempted from the requirement. 
    This change is needed because: As a member of a service club, we 
    engage in fundraising with an annual duck race. This last year 
    the duck race was canceled due to covid.  The organization was 
    unable to go to grocery stores, the county fair, and other venues 
    that the organization had used in the past to engage in direct 
    ticket sales like they had done in past years. I will point out 
    that the Salvation Army faces the same difficulty, with their 
    Kettle campaign, but since it doesn't do raffles like the rotary 
    duck race, they are not impacted by this rule. Organizations like 
    Rotary, Kiwanis, the Lions club do a lot of good in the 
    community, but covid has impacted there ability to raise funs for 
    charitable purposes. That means that there are fewer dollars to 
    help those in need. 
    The effect of this rule change will be: This rule change will 
    assist service clubs in transitioning to an online sales model, 
    and eliminate the need for person to person contact in the sale 
    of tickets for fundraising raffles. The result is the ability to 
    continue fundraising to support the charitable efforts of our 
    service clubs and other community oriented groups, which have 



2

    lost that ability due to covid. 
 
 
 
 
The results of this submission may be viewed at: 
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wsgc.wa.gov%2Fnode%2F18%2Fsubmission
%2F2018&amp;data=04%7C01%7Crules.coordinator%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C5ffeace76c99465d487608d89bb36839%7C11d
0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637430542148508135%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC
4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=xjBgRpltzToQHstknmgfPnqIW0j
UkF7cFRvxdccrVhY%3D&amp;reserved=0 
 
 



12/23/2020 WAC 230-11-030:

https://apps.leg.wa.gov/WAC/default.aspx?cite=230-11-030 1/1

WAC 230-11-030WAC 230-11-030

Restrictions on ticket sales.Restrictions on ticket sales.
(1) Only the following people, who are at least eighteen years old, may sell raffle tickets:(1) Only the following people, who are at least eighteen years old, may sell raffle tickets:
(a) Members of the organization, except as explained in subsection (2) of this section; and(a) Members of the organization, except as explained in subsection (2) of this section; and
(b) Volunteers under the supervision of a member; and(b) Volunteers under the supervision of a member; and
(c) Licensed enhanced raffle call center representatives.(c) Licensed enhanced raffle call center representatives.
(2) Organizations may allow members under the age of eighteen to sell tickets when the(2) Organizations may allow members under the age of eighteen to sell tickets when the

organization has:organization has:
(a) Development of youth as a primary purpose; and(a) Development of youth as a primary purpose; and
(b) At least three members or advisors who are at least eighteen years old and who supervise the(b) At least three members or advisors who are at least eighteen years old and who supervise the

operation of the raffle; andoperation of the raffle; and
(c) An adult member or advisor designated as the manager of the raffle.(c) An adult member or advisor designated as the manager of the raffle.
(3) Organizations must sell tickets for a particular raffle for the same price unless offering an(3) Organizations must sell tickets for a particular raffle for the same price unless offering an

authorized discount plan; andauthorized discount plan; and
(4) Organizations must not:(4) Organizations must not:
(a) Sell raffle tickets via the internet; or(a) Sell raffle tickets via the internet; or
(b) Require anyone to purchase more than one raffle ticket; or(b) Require anyone to purchase more than one raffle ticket; or
(c) Give away raffle tickets; or(c) Give away raffle tickets; or
(d) Give an opportunity to participate in a raffle drawing to a person who has not purchased a(d) Give an opportunity to participate in a raffle drawing to a person who has not purchased a

ticket.ticket.

[Statutory Authority: RCW [Statutory Authority: RCW 9.46.0709.46.070 and  and 9.46.02099.46.0209. WSR 13-19-056 (Order 692), § 230-11-030, filed. WSR 13-19-056 (Order 692), § 230-11-030, filed
9/16/13, effective 10/17/13. Statutory Authority: RCW 9/16/13, effective 10/17/13. Statutory Authority: RCW 9.46.0709.46.070. WSR 09-09-065 (Order 643), § 230-11-. WSR 09-09-065 (Order 643), § 230-11-
030, filed 4/13/09, effective 7/1/09; WSR 06-20-040 (Order 602), § 230-11-030, filed 9/26/06, effective030, filed 4/13/09, effective 7/1/09; WSR 06-20-040 (Order 602), § 230-11-030, filed 9/26/06, effective
1/1/08.]1/1/08.]

HTML has links - PDF has AuthenticationHTML has links - PDF has Authentication

PDFPDF

http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=9.46.070
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=9.46.0209
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=9.46.070
https://apps.leg.wa.gov/WAC/default.aspx?cite=230-11-030&pdf=true


 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tab 5: JANUARY 2021 Commission Meeting Agenda.   Statutory Authority RCW 9.46.070,       
 RCW 9.46.130, RCW 9.46.210, RCW 
 9.46.240, and any uncodified provisions in 
 2020 c 127 (HB 2638) 
     

Who Proposed the Rule Change? 

Washington State Gambling Commission Staff 

Background 

Bold = Changes made after July 2020 Commission Meeting. 
At the July 2020 meeting, Commissioners initiated rule-making to adopt new rules and amend 
current rules to implement the new sports wagering law, including creating a new state regulatory 
structure to cover all aspects of sports wagering consistent with any new tribal-state wagering 
compact amendments. The draft language before you today would allow individuals and 
organizations to apply to begin the prelicensing investigation process prior to the adoption of final 
sports wagering licensing rules. 
On March 25, 2020, Governor Jay Inslee signed House Bill 2638 that authorizes sports wagering for Class 
III tribal facilities under terms negotiated in tribal-state compacts. It also adds or amends several criminal, 
regulatory, and licensing statutes in the Gambling Act and gives the Gambling Commission authority to 
adopt or amend any rules needed for the regulation of sports wagering.  
Agency staff has begun internal work in preparation for tribal-state compact negotiations and would also 
like to begin initial work on any rules needed for sports wagering. New rules will need to be implemented 
before Class III tribal facilities can offer sports wagering at current Class III tribal facilities.   
Attachments: 

• WAC 230-03-408 
• Stakeholder Feedback 

Stakeholder Outreach and Feedback 

At our December 2020 Commission Meeting, we announced plans to bring draft prelicensing 
qualification rules to the Commissioners at the January public meeting. Staff sent the proposed rule 
language to Tribal representatives and potential sports wagering stakeholders on December 30, 2020 
and asked for written feedback by close of business on January 8, 2021 or verbal feedback at our 
January 14, 2021 public meeting.  

Staff Recommendation 

Staff recommends filing draft language for further discussion. 

 

 
Staff Proposed Rule-Making 

WAC 230-03-408- Applying for sports wagering prelicensing qualification. 
 

January 2021 – Discussion & Possible Filing 
July 2020 – Initiated Rule-Making 

 

https://app.leg.wa.gov/billsummary?BillNumber=2638&Initiative=false&Year=2019


NEW SECTION

WAC 230-03-408  Applying for sports wagering prelicensing quali-
fication.  (1) Any individual or organization anticipating applying 
for a future license to provide equipment and/or services for sports 
wagering pursuant to a tribal-state compact may apply for a prelicens-
ing qualification letter.

(2) To apply for prelicensing qualification letter, the applicant 
and each substantial interest holder will go through a prelicensing 
investigation to determine if the applicant and substantial interest 
holders are initially qualified.

(3) It is the responsibility of each applicant and persons who 
have a substantial interest therein to establish by clear and convinc-
ing evidence the necessary qualifications.

(4) A prelicensing investigation of the applicant includes, but 
is not limited to:

(a) Identification of all substantial interest holders of the ap-
plicant; and

(b) Conducting a criminal history background investigation on all 
substantial interest holders; and

(c) Verification that cash, goods or services for the startup of 
the operations or the continuation of the business is from a qualified 
source; and

(d) Compliance with all other applicable rules and laws.
(5) You are required to complete an online application, submit 

any required supplemental documentation, and submit a five thousand 
dollar deposit for us to begin the prelicensing investigation process.

(6) We may request additional information during our prelicensing 
investigation. All work will stop until we receive the requested in-
formation. You must provide us with the required items within thirty 
days of notification or we will administratively close your prelicens-
ing qualification application.

(7) You must pay all costs associated with the prelicensing in-
vestigation.

(a) We will give you an estimate of the anticipated costs based 
on the information we have received at that time.

(b) You will be asked to pay the additional deposit to cover the 
anticipated costs, such as staff time to conduct the prelicensing in-
vestigation, travel time, and travel costs.

(c) We may amend our estimate during our prelicensing investiga-
tion process.

(d) You will have thirty days to submit any additional balance 
requested. We will not work on the application until we have received 
all funds requested. Failure to pay the balance within the required 
time frame will result in administrative closure of the application 
and all unused funds will be refunded.

(e) We will stop the prelicensing qualification process if the 
cost of our investigation exceeds the balance and request additional 
funds to cover the anticipated costs to continue our investigation. We 
will resume work upon receipt of the requested deposit to cover an-
ticipated costs to complete the investigation.

(f) Any unused funds will be refunded.
(g) We will retain funds to cover all costs incurred if you with-

draw your application or if your application is denied.
(8) Upon completion of a prelicensing investigation, a determina-

tion regarding an applicant's qualification will be made. Applicants 

[ 1 ] OTS-2818.2



who are qualified will receive a prelicensing qualification letter 
from us stating the determination is made based on the information and 
representations made by the applicant up to that date.

(9) Applicants are required to provide notice of any changes to 
the organization or substantial interest holders after a prelicensing 
qualification letter has been issued and will be required to pay for 
any additional investigation costs.

(10) A prelicensing qualification letter is not a sports wagering 
license. You must apply for a sports wagering license once a sports 
wagering tribal-state compact(s) and future licensing rules are effec-
tive.

(11) Prelicensing qualification letters will be valid for one 
year from the date of issuance. The term of this letter can be exten-
ded by the director or designee if the year term is about to expire 
and sports wagering licensing rules are not in effect.

(12) Applicants who are determined to be unqualified to receive a 
prelicensing qualification letter will be given the following options:

(a) Have thirty days to correct the issue that keeps them from 
being qualified; or

(b) Withdraw their application; or
(c) Receive an application denial.

[ 2 ] OTS-2818.2



From: Considine, Brian (GMB)
To: Aubrey Seffernick
Cc: Lies, Julie (GMB); Laydon, Ashlie (GMB)
Subject: RE: Draft Pre-licensing Qualification Rules
Date: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 9:35:54 AM
Attachments: image003.png

image005.png

Hi Aubrey,
 
On January 14th, the Commissioners have before them on January 14th can approve/not
approve to file the proposed rule language for further public comment and review.  If
approved, the Commissioners will likely look to set a special commission meeting at the end
of February to approve the final rule language.
 
However, we are looking for any written or public testimony comments between now and
January 14th or at the January 14th public meeting because any changes after January 14th

would likely require us to delay final approval by at least 30-45 days.
 
Please let me know if you have any further questions.
 
Thank you,
 
Brian
 
 
 
Brian J. Considine
Legal and Legislative Manager
Washington State Gambling Commission
(360) 486-3469 (office)
(360) 485-8921 (mobile)
Brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov

       
 
From: Aubrey Seffernick <ASeffernick@kalispeltribe.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 9:19 AM
To: Lies, Julie (GMB) <julie.lies@wsgc.wa.gov>; Considine, Brian (GMB)
<brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov>; Laydon, Ashlie (GMB) <ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: Draft Pre-licensing Qualification Rules
 

This message has originated from an External Source. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking
links, or responding to this email. Contact your desktop support or IT security staff for assistance and to report
suspicious messages.

The attached just up for filing correct? Or for actual approval next week?
 
Aubrey Seffernick
Attorney
 
Kalispel Tribe of Indians
509.789.7606  Office

mailto:brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:ASeffernick@kalispeltribe.com
mailto:julie.lies@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:Brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FWAGamblingCommission%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C1ec2f254b69949ff87a208d8b1a0590f%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637454649534953262%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=0%2F0PpVJf46oP%2Fqvps4als5x5qgdKw%2Bd1qtIV785j4q4%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FWAGambling&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C1ec2f254b69949ff87a208d8b1a0590f%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637454649534953262%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=lSGm3EduyT0yKiTUkSZMJWbYKiD0wb9qLvcEEKWS99E%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fwagambling%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C1ec2f254b69949ff87a208d8b1a0590f%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637454649534963220%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=fRcq3V236%2FVsIcti31Hs0HNrPsDOtPqSsRVN66NEc8w%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany-beta%2F16262525%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C1ec2f254b69949ff87a208d8b1a0590f%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637454649534963220%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=pLx%2BUmFAOSl5fadNqoYp7a4GgvGP2wm0ssveYpoOiTo%3D&reserved=0










509.344.9940  Cell
 
aseffernick@kalispeltribe.com 
kalispeltribe.com | Facebook

 

 
CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION: Attorney-Client Privileges Apply.  Attorney
Work Product Privileges Apply.  Do Not Forward Without Written Permission.
 
 

From: Rancour, Michelle (GMB) <michelle.rancour@wsgc.wa.gov> On Behalf Of Lies, Julie (GMB)
Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 4:34 PM
To: Lies, Julie (GMB) <julie.lies@wsgc.wa.gov>
Cc: Laydon, Ashlie (GMB) <ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Draft Pre-licensing Qualification Rules
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the company. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,
 
You are receiving this email because the Washington State Gambling Commission (WSGC)
has identified you and/or your organization as a stakeholder for our sports wagering rule-
making.
 
Please find the attached draft proposed sports wagering pre-licensing qualification rules. 
WSGC staff intends to bring the proposed draft rules to our Commissioners at our January 14,
2021 public meeting for the Commissioners’ review and approval. 
 
Staff requests your input and please provide any questions, comments or suggested edits to me
(Brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov) and our Rules Coordinator Ashlie Laydon
(Ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov) by Friday, January 8 at 5pm.
 
These rules are meant to authorize the agency’s pre-licensing investigation process for future
sports wagering licenses.  Our agency’s goal is to allow individuals/organizations the ability to
get a head start on our pre-licensing investigation process through these rules.
 
However, these rules are not intended to become a sports wagering license or give the person
or organization a license at this time.  The final draft sports wagering license rules are still part
of tribal-state compact negotiations and any final sports wagering license rules will be
forthcoming in the next few months.
 
WSGC staff will review any comments, questions, or suggested edits if submitted by the
above-referenced deadline, and all written comments will become part of the rule-making file. 
You are also welcome to attend our January 14th public meeting and provide public comment

mailto:aseffernick@kalispeltribe.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.kalispeltribe.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C1ec2f254b69949ff87a208d8b1a0590f%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637454649534963220%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=11FPaHzTO97FNn844%2BRx5%2BoOiCsN6rJD8AdXZKa7qwI%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fkalispeltribe%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C1ec2f254b69949ff87a208d8b1a0590f%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637454649534973169%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=nJYF%2FEeKIYM2CiWPLRp5x9kyGy0Fd5lfkToV5%2Byo%2Fog%3D&reserved=0
mailto:michelle.rancour@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:julie.lies@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fgcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%2F%3Furl%3Dhttps*3A*2F*2Fwsgc.wa.gov*2Fevents*2Fjanuary-2021-commission-meeting%26data%3D04*7C01*7Cjulie.lies*40wsgc.wa.gov*7C18cd956ac6854998bafd08d8ad17eb12*7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d*7C0*7C0*7C637449665522044188*7CUnknown*7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0*3D*7C1000%26sdata%3DAn48HQ3QeGjvT8IRpI4nnidOO*2Bq0ptbCak9bqGhJAVU*3D%26reserved%3D0__%3BJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJQ!!Mvcv3krsorL1HA!noaqT9MHBoh2N_dL2jTIpNJ_qLRgikUvuWH7yPG39PEYExCS_qg9zAHtgg5o4OAj6iDQPeo%24&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C1ec2f254b69949ff87a208d8b1a0590f%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637454649534973169%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=JdELfu6Y76MJkCDs1UedYRIm5xwEGoWypwoumLNeEEw%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fgcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%2F%3Furl%3Dhttps*3A*2F*2Fwsgc.wa.gov*2Fevents*2Fjanuary-2021-commission-meeting%26data%3D04*7C01*7Cjulie.lies*40wsgc.wa.gov*7C18cd956ac6854998bafd08d8ad17eb12*7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d*7C0*7C0*7C637449665522044188*7CUnknown*7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0*3D*7C1000%26sdata%3DAn48HQ3QeGjvT8IRpI4nnidOO*2Bq0ptbCak9bqGhJAVU*3D%26reserved%3D0__%3BJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJQ!!Mvcv3krsorL1HA!noaqT9MHBoh2N_dL2jTIpNJ_qLRgikUvuWH7yPG39PEYExCS_qg9zAHtgg5o4OAj6iDQPeo%24&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C1ec2f254b69949ff87a208d8b1a0590f%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637454649534973169%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=JdELfu6Y76MJkCDs1UedYRIm5xwEGoWypwoumLNeEEw%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:Ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov


during the public meeting.  Please monitor our public meeting webpage as the call-in
information and agenda will be posted about one week before our meeting.
 
Please contact me if you have any questions about this process.
 
Happy Holidays,
 
Brian
 
 
Brian J. Considine
Legal and Legislative Manager
Washington State Gambling Commission
(360) 485-8921 (mobile)
Brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov

       
 
 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fgcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%2F%3Furl%3Dhttps*3A*2F*2Fwsgc.wa.gov*2Fcommission*2Fpublic-meetings%26data%3D04*7C01*7Cjulie.lies*40wsgc.wa.gov*7C18cd956ac6854998bafd08d8ad17eb12*7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d*7C0*7C0*7C637449665522054144*7CUnknown*7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0*3D*7C1000%26sdata%3DQFBfYjtSbUvebNQ2LB*2BXs*2BQ2cX5JSraWIM9RXCkspVM*3D%26reserved%3D0__%3BJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSU!!Mvcv3krsorL1HA!noaqT9MHBoh2N_dL2jTIpNJ_qLRgikUvuWH7yPG39PEYExCS_qg9zAHtgg5o4OAj7sRN0No%24&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C1ec2f254b69949ff87a208d8b1a0590f%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637454649534983131%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=EauHUVp7U1XT9MhYt32%2B6K2xdGHlYk9H2RqW3uwgTUU%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fgcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%2F%3Furl%3Dhttps*3A*2F*2Fwww.facebook.com*2FWAGamblingCommission*2F%26data%3D04*7C01*7Cjulie.lies*40wsgc.wa.gov*7C18cd956ac6854998bafd08d8ad17eb12*7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d*7C0*7C0*7C637449665522054144*7CUnknown*7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0*3D*7C1000%26sdata%3DexL8vCfaFWH56Ui3aRfR*2BmtEQ*2FMqEoUudWUMvPjSAog*3D%26reserved%3D0__%3BJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSU!!Mvcv3krsorL1HA!noaqT9MHBoh2N_dL2jTIpNJ_qLRgikUvuWH7yPG39PEYExCS_qg9zAHtgg5o4OAjyQ0JkgA%24&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C1ec2f254b69949ff87a208d8b1a0590f%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637454649534983131%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=YYOmF5f5j%2FhfgqdolG46%2B7ToBnD81BPNS6P145CTqjA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fgcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%2F%3Furl%3Dhttps*3A*2F*2Ftwitter.com*2FWAGambling%26data%3D04*7C01*7Cjulie.lies*40wsgc.wa.gov*7C18cd956ac6854998bafd08d8ad17eb12*7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d*7C0*7C0*7C637449665522054144*7CUnknown*7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0*3D*7C1000%26sdata%3D0tygpx63eAeCNZLdGHN1ffr6izeR7F5ZU3mdSkRCInE*3D%26reserved%3D0__%3BJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSU!!Mvcv3krsorL1HA!noaqT9MHBoh2N_dL2jTIpNJ_qLRgikUvuWH7yPG39PEYExCS_qg9zAHtgg5o4OAjd0-ZCoY%24&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C1ec2f254b69949ff87a208d8b1a0590f%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637454649534993088%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=grFiopMy4JbEoi7ErwM8zSNiZ9pWhIKiuJkmKFit99c%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fgcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%2F%3Furl%3Dhttps*3A*2F*2Fwww.instagram.com*2Fwagambling*2F%26data%3D04*7C01*7Cjulie.lies*40wsgc.wa.gov*7C18cd956ac6854998bafd08d8ad17eb12*7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d*7C0*7C0*7C637449665522064100*7CUnknown*7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0*3D*7C1000%26sdata%3D609vCdTpYQ2UgSs7QXmHfGvpFrZFAIupLm8tRKE8aYU*3D%26reserved%3D0__%3BJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUl!!Mvcv3krsorL1HA!noaqT9MHBoh2N_dL2jTIpNJ_qLRgikUvuWH7yPG39PEYExCS_qg9zAHtgg5o4OAj8HDkLGY%24&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C1ec2f254b69949ff87a208d8b1a0590f%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637454649534993088%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=aa6DeZ1HL0%2FQqDQyT254VKygJUFBGh2BkDxJmVnIgCE%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fgcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%2F%3Furl%3Dhttps*3A*2F*2Fwww.linkedin.com*2Fcompany-beta*2F16262525*2F%26data%3D04*7C01*7Cjulie.lies*40wsgc.wa.gov*7C18cd956ac6854998bafd08d8ad17eb12*7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d*7C0*7C0*7C637449665522064100*7CUnknown*7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0*3D*7C1000%26sdata%3DIWLFM7Mi1yp*2FrFHpbIiOkl6Rqk22fNefyQkVMvuUfic*3D%26reserved%3D0__%3BJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSU!!Mvcv3krsorL1HA!noaqT9MHBoh2N_dL2jTIpNJ_qLRgikUvuWH7yPG39PEYExCS_qg9zAHtgg5o4OAjwdX5WAs%24&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C1ec2f254b69949ff87a208d8b1a0590f%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637454649535003046%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=bV0Q5gPniswMVcYkM62BjKDHWBMpV7BKNjjs6LRy%2FDU%3D&reserved=0


From: Harold Chesnin
To: Rancour, Michelle (GMB); Harold Chesnin; Jeff Warnke; Jones, Darrin (GMB); Janessa Bumgarner
Cc: Considine, Brian (GMB); Lies, Julie (GMB); Laydon, Ashlie (GMB)
Subject: RE: Draft Pre-licensing Qualification Rules
Date: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 10:12:51 AM
Attachments: image002.png

image004.png
Importance: High

This message has originated from an External Source. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking
links, or responding to this email. Contact your desktop support or IT security staff for assistance and to report
suspicious messages.

My comments:
 

1. This proposed language should be clearer in subparagraph 1 that it is for supplying the
equipment and / or services for and to tribally compacted tribes only.  The language is
sufficiently vague in #1 so as to appear to authorize providing equipment or service to other
than tribally compacted tribes might be an available pre-licensing possibility.

2. Are we returning to the 90’s where neither the State nor the Tribe’s had a lot of experience
with potential Management Companies?  The Tribes have a lot more experience in evaluating
potential participants.  I understood back then why the State didn’t want to rely on other
States’ certifications, but I think that if the industry and sophistication of certain other
agencies – read Nevada Gaming Agency and NJ – would have vetted both the individual and /
or organization and the nature of the equipment (does this go thru GLI?) such that WA
doesn’t need to reinvent the wheel.  If certain reliable agencies have already done the work
 then why does WA need to do this? (this smacks now of WSCG budget assistance on the one
hand and / or slowing tribes down on the other hand).

3. Even back in the 90’s, the State’s backgrounding was advisory to a compacted tribe.  This
section implies that the State can reject on its own and without, at a minimum, consultation
with the affected tribe.

4. As to #2 above, at least the State could establish a list of reliable individuals / organizations
and equipment that have been sufficiently vetted by such agencies and only if you are not on
the list, then apply the terms of WAC 230-03-408.

 
Harry
 
 
 

From: Rancour, Michelle (GMB) <michelle.rancour@wsgc.wa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 9:41 AM
To: Harold Chesnin <hchesnin@chehalistribe.org>
Cc: Considine, Brian (GMB) <brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov>; Lies, Julie (GMB)
<julie.lies@wsgc.wa.gov>; Laydon, Ashlie (GMB) <ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov>
Subject: FW: Draft Pre-licensing Qualification Rules
 
Dear Harry,

mailto:hchesnin@chehalistribe.org
mailto:michelle.rancour@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:hchesnin@chehalistribe.org
mailto:jwarnke@comcast.net
mailto:darrinj@chehalistga.com
mailto:janessa.bumgarner@luckyeagle.com
mailto:brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:julie.lies@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov










 
Here’s the email we forwarded last week along with the attached draft rules.
 
If you have any questions, please let us know.
 
Thank you,
 

Michelle Rancour
Assistant to Tribal Liaison
Safety Team Member
CFD Chair
WA State Gambling Commission
(360) 486-3447

       
 
 
 

From: Rancour, Michelle (GMB) On Behalf Of Lies, Julie (GMB)
Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 4:34 PM
To: Lies, Julie (GMB) <julie.lies@wsgc.wa.gov>
Cc: Laydon, Ashlie (GMB) <ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov>
Subject: FW: Draft Pre-licensing Qualification Rules
 
Hello,
 
You are receiving this email because the Washington State Gambling Commission (WSGC)
has identified you and/or your organization as a stakeholder for our sports wagering rule-
making.
 
Please find the attached draft proposed sports wagering pre-licensing qualification rules. 
WSGC staff intends to bring the proposed draft rules to our Commissioners at our January 14,
2021 public meeting for the Commissioners’ review and approval. 
 
Staff requests your input and please provide any questions, comments or suggested edits to me
(Brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov) and our Rules Coordinator Ashlie Laydon
(Ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov) by Friday, January 8 at 5pm.
 
These rules are meant to authorize the agency’s pre-licensing investigation process for future
sports wagering licenses.  Our agency’s goal is to allow individuals/organizations the ability to
get a head start on our pre-licensing investigation process through these rules.
 
However, these rules are not intended to become a sports wagering license or give the person
or organization a license at this time.  The final draft sports wagering license rules are still part
of tribal-state compact negotiations and any final sports wagering license rules will be
forthcoming in the next few months.
 
WSGC staff will review any comments, questions, or suggested edits if submitted by the

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FWAGamblingCommission%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7Cf4def084b5fa459b77b608d8b1a580b9%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637454671708854970%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=q1x7ywWGyzzfCOxp8mILPHb2SqRd4TUNMtKOM3levGs%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FWAGambling&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7Cf4def084b5fa459b77b608d8b1a580b9%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637454671708954537%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=QuMN8ZM1fTmG2a60iRf0jEHo4F4hU%2FvZRRkBNNCeTiA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fwagambling%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7Cf4def084b5fa459b77b608d8b1a580b9%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637454671708964490%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=lLfHuu%2BJWwjP%2FWIyLvzRpg7iS1dZ6ITtGCU4%2BS5aJOE%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany-beta%2F16262525%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7Cf4def084b5fa459b77b608d8b1a580b9%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637454671708964490%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=aWIzt2jeD1fBJxKdOrMgUpXHKjkPterSsGM2kPfofPo%3D&reserved=0
mailto:julie.lies@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwsgc.wa.gov%2Fevents%2Fjanuary-2021-commission-meeting&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7Cf4def084b5fa459b77b608d8b1a580b9%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637454671708964490%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=ed0Hh%2BpZwgs7pAgMC4hHowgEk3Ha%2BpTfs8KnXDzVWzM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwsgc.wa.gov%2Fevents%2Fjanuary-2021-commission-meeting&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7Cf4def084b5fa459b77b608d8b1a580b9%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637454671708964490%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=ed0Hh%2BpZwgs7pAgMC4hHowgEk3Ha%2BpTfs8KnXDzVWzM%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:Ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov


above-referenced deadline, and all written comments will become part of the rule-making file. 
You are also welcome to attend our January 14th public meeting and provide public comment
during the public meeting.  Please monitor our public meeting webpage as the call-in
information and agenda will be posted about one week before our meeting.
 
Please contact me if you have any questions about this process.
 
Happy Holidays,
 
Brian
 
 
Brian J. Considine
Legal and Legislative Manager
Washington State Gambling Commission
(360) 485-8921 (mobile)
Brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov

       
 
 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwsgc.wa.gov%2Fcommission%2Fpublic-meetings&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7Cf4def084b5fa459b77b608d8b1a580b9%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637454671708974464%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Ci1cs59aUXq40eASoT6XxkXm9Umny0QDUYg1rUfsdFA%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FWAGamblingCommission%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7Cf4def084b5fa459b77b608d8b1a580b9%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637454671708974464%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Q%2BnwfDc1%2BCNUFl9dcibxBFtRMISHbrTcEXBxmYkFXlQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FWAGambling&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7Cf4def084b5fa459b77b608d8b1a580b9%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637454671708984403%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=nL%2FrhvxuW7JCcluhmWnxDPhW62j5zUd0%2FQU7D5a37UY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fwagambling%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7Cf4def084b5fa459b77b608d8b1a580b9%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637454671708984403%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=s%2BY%2B84fZgEF1Ie3Sd3mbCVbZRMWlYZZtdsphPuGMSIU%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany-beta%2F16262525%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7Cf4def084b5fa459b77b608d8b1a580b9%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637454671708994362%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=j8kB%2F5cwM0e%2FxY9WwaPo%2FvfP%2BQuKdSbc53zXJsML0oU%3D&reserved=0


From: Rivera, Fred /SEA
To: Considine, Brian (GMB)
Cc: Laydon, Ashlie (GMB); Amber Carter
Subject: RE: Draft Pre-licensing Qualification Rules
Date: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 4:30:59 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image004.png
image005.png
image006.png
image007.png
image008.png
image009.png
image010.png
image011.png

This message has originated from an External Source. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking
links, or responding to this email. Contact your desktop support or IT security staff for assistance and to report
suspicious messages.

Thank you, Brian.  This is very helpful.
 

From: Considine, Brian (GMB) <brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 2:23 PM
To: Rivera, Fred /SEA <frivera@mariners.com>
Cc: Laydon, Ashlie (GMB) <ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov>; Amber Carter
<amber.carter@comcast.net>
Subject: RE: Draft Pre-licensing Qualification Rules
 
Hi Fred,
 
Thank you for your email and happy to provide some answers (hopefully).
 
We do have “substantial interest holder” defined in rule in WAC 230-03-045. Generally, it is a
person or entity that has influence or control over a potential gambling licensee.  We do not
have a definition for “services for sports wagering” at this time because the substance and
scope of our licensing structure is still being negotiated.
 
However, the primary focus for these rules is to extend our authority to allow for the pre-
licensing investigation process for sports wagering companies—BetMGM, DraftKing,
William Hill, Sportradar, etc, if they wish to start early.  Once available, these companies can
submit applications and be given a chance to go through our pre-licensing investigation
process while we continue to negotiate the parameters for a full set of licensing rules since the
pre-licensing process can typically take a minimum of 60-90 days.
 
We were not anticipating that local professional teams like the Seattle Mariners would need to
go through this process and, as of now, do not anticipate there being a requirement that teams
or leagues providing the event being bet on to be licensed unless there is some connection to
the operation of a sportsbook or equipment/services provider.  Being a team that is part of the
event being bet on has not typically required licensing and I do not expect it to be part of our
system when we have final terms negotiated.
 
Also, this pre-licensing process will likely will be part of the final licensing rules so

mailto:frivera@mariners.com
mailto:brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:amber.carter@comcast.net
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__app.leg.wa.gov_WAC_default.aspx-3Fcite-3D230-2D03-2D045%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DdVv41UhWie1p-l09rcv_dg%26r%3DMMf6rUoHUSj-mBLZTKeiN_yXjHxEA2BeeRWOza_o0Tk%26m%3DE7vKqM5iH5HnnG5_k8SKqtSM-UqTG7x_7P-D2LoOA9g%26s%3Dw9LMF7sPKj4cc9B9cEgkTx7yaXyz81Kbol9eGmrmBxI%26e%3D&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C48234f054ac142b9adfe08d8b2a37f79%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637455762591838537%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Pjw1UBJtbmc%2Fce2tJDxS5%2B1RPU1VfNFFsDRXPXMitRk%3D&reserved=0













'MARINERS,COM

























companies/organizations can enter it at a later date once the full set of rules are available and
there is more clarity about who it will cover.
 
Unfortunately, I cannot provide a more definitive answer at this time because things are still
being negotiated.  However, I hope this information is helpful and please let me know if you
have any additional questions or prefer to set up a short phone call to talk this over.
 
Thank you Fred and I hope you and your family are well and having a good 2021 so far.
 
Brian
 
 
 
Brian J. Considine
Legal and Legislative Manager
Washington State Gambling Commission
(360) 486-3469 (office)
(360) 485-8921 (mobile)
Brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov

       
 
From: Rivera, Fred /SEA <frivera@mariners.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 1:26 PM
To: Considine, Brian (GMB) <brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov>
Cc: Laydon, Ashlie (GMB) <ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov>; Amber Carter
<amber.carter@comcast.net>
Subject: RE: Draft Pre-licensing Qualification Rules
 

This message has originated from an External Source. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking
links, or responding to this email. Contact your desktop support or IT security staff for assistance and to report
suspicious messages.

Brian and Ashlie,
 
First, Happy New Year—I hope you had a nice Holiday.
 
I have two questions:
 

1. Is there a definition of “substantial interest holder” as used throughout the proposed
rule?

 
2. Is there a definition of “services for sports wagering” as used in Section (1)?

 
These questions arise, in part, to seek confirmation that an entity providing competitive
gaming events that may be the subject of sports wagering (like the Seattle Mariners) is not
subject to licensing requirements. 

mailto:Brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__www.facebook.com_WAGamblingCommission_%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DdVv41UhWie1p-l09rcv_dg%26r%3DMMf6rUoHUSj-mBLZTKeiN_yXjHxEA2BeeRWOza_o0Tk%26m%3DE7vKqM5iH5HnnG5_k8SKqtSM-UqTG7x_7P-D2LoOA9g%26s%3DEICRCOwlmfwlk74qXPiMvJtSFAkXZY-87RShoGcbaUw%26e%3D&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C48234f054ac142b9adfe08d8b2a37f79%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637455762591838537%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=unyy1rOCV5GQCO9w9DRlh6zVOWyyQ4KxGlHJC0hwT6g%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__twitter.com_WAGambling%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DdVv41UhWie1p-l09rcv_dg%26r%3DMMf6rUoHUSj-mBLZTKeiN_yXjHxEA2BeeRWOza_o0Tk%26m%3DE7vKqM5iH5HnnG5_k8SKqtSM-UqTG7x_7P-D2LoOA9g%26s%3DhhggQQCBOa00XcPNQOGF8O6DDtVc0XqLmYjV0I1bDyo%26e%3D&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C48234f054ac142b9adfe08d8b2a37f79%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637455762591848497%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=40FAr00h91%2FRG1onFtV9JaV9QX1%2FnXWeRMBdJZkbc%2BU%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__www.instagram.com_wagambling_%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DdVv41UhWie1p-l09rcv_dg%26r%3DMMf6rUoHUSj-mBLZTKeiN_yXjHxEA2BeeRWOza_o0Tk%26m%3DE7vKqM5iH5HnnG5_k8SKqtSM-UqTG7x_7P-D2LoOA9g%26s%3DDp-hJ0pD5CgYeCm9INLP6ZoDBjIxHtWsVroR2-JSViw%26e%3D&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C48234f054ac142b9adfe08d8b2a37f79%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637455762591848497%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=l2IrvliPZs3IvGY0Ds9J9yC1l1nOA8C8nAYuxoDj7ZA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__www.linkedin.com_company-2Dbeta_16262525_%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DdVv41UhWie1p-l09rcv_dg%26r%3DMMf6rUoHUSj-mBLZTKeiN_yXjHxEA2BeeRWOza_o0Tk%26m%3DE7vKqM5iH5HnnG5_k8SKqtSM-UqTG7x_7P-D2LoOA9g%26s%3DYp9vCFgALtBBp1kNK75Ci_ol_sTnWQFreUhSVkUbmw8%26e%3D&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C48234f054ac142b9adfe08d8b2a37f79%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637455762591858448%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=8bItepDgfS7Yaes7zZvVz2MjSvPFepluyKS2mymfGkc%3D&reserved=0
mailto:frivera@mariners.com
mailto:brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:amber.carter@comcast.net


 
Thank you.
Fred
 
 

FRED RIVERA
Executive Vice President & General Counsel
Seattle Mariners
p (206) 346-4154   |   c (206) 883-7311
T-Mobile Park - 1250 1st Ave S Seattle, WA 98134

         
 
 
 
 
 

From: Considine, Brian (GMB) <brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 3:09 PM
Cc: Laydon, Ashlie (GMB) <ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov>; Sizemore, Bud (GMB)
<bud.sizemore@wsgc.wa.gov>; Trujillo, Dave (GMB) <dave.trujillo@wsgc.wa.gov>; Griffin, Tina
(GMB) <tina.griffin@wsgc.wa.gov>; Lies, Julie (GMB) <julie.lies@wsgc.wa.gov>
Subject: Draft Pre-licensing Qualification Rules
 
Hello,
 
You are receiving this email because the Washington State Gambling Commission (WSGC)
has identified you and/or your organization as a stakeholder for our sports wagering rule-
making.
 
Please find the attached draft proposed sports wagering pre-licensing qualification rules. 
WSGC staff intends to bring the proposed draft rules to our Commissioners at our January 14,
2021 public meeting for the Commissioners’ review and approval. 
 
Staff requests your input and please provide any questions, comments or suggested edits to me
(Brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov) and our Rules Coordinator Ashlie Laydon
(Ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov) by Monday, January 8 at 5pm.
 
These rules are meant to authorize the agency’s pre-licensing investigation process for future
sports wagering licenses.  Our agency’s goal is to allow individuals/organizations the ability to
get a head start on our pre-licensing investigation process through these rules.
 
However, these rules are not intended to become a sports wagering license or give the person
or organization a license at this time.  The final draft sports wagering license rules are still part
of tribal-state compact negotiations and any final sports wagering license rules will be
forthcoming in the next few months.
 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com_-3Furl-3Dhttps-253A-252F-252Fwww.mlb.com-252Fmariners-26data-3D04-257C01-257Cbrian.considine-2540wsgc.wa.gov-257C49fc948e859f4389c2c908d8b289b1f0-257C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d-257C0-257C0-257C637455652723247524-257CUnknown-257CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0-253D-257C1000-26sdata-3DGc0RX7tgQPTSCnFVHiSI-252FX2Rn1CKKpi6953PUfsIo0Y-253D-26reserved-3D0%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DdVv41UhWie1p-l09rcv_dg%26r%3DMMf6rUoHUSj-mBLZTKeiN_yXjHxEA2BeeRWOza_o0Tk%26m%3DE7vKqM5iH5HnnG5_k8SKqtSM-UqTG7x_7P-D2LoOA9g%26s%3DZDxjlwVkP1p1_nokuN5AbLlhSwbMF--7C4erPGcPsR4%26e%3D&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C48234f054ac142b9adfe08d8b2a37f79%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637455762591858448%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=mXq8D8TQeG88%2F59K1Xr79lvFzP9j9doCTyMVv11AnAk%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com_-3Furl-3Dhttps-253A-252F-252Fwww.facebook.com-252FMariners-252F-26data-3D04-257C01-257Cbrian.considine-2540wsgc.wa.gov-257C49fc948e859f4389c2c908d8b289b1f0-257C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d-257C0-257C0-257C637455652723247524-257CUnknown-257CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0-253D-257C1000-26sdata-3D3VUJ8BRLgQ5FhxRb5T489B6osSHta2t1jsWKsleZBng-253D-26reserved-3D0%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DdVv41UhWie1p-l09rcv_dg%26r%3DMMf6rUoHUSj-mBLZTKeiN_yXjHxEA2BeeRWOza_o0Tk%26m%3DE7vKqM5iH5HnnG5_k8SKqtSM-UqTG7x_7P-D2LoOA9g%26s%3DIDqACyfMNHwkXDxUXxIqjWxRFaE60z-9zRy7ByPCHLE%26e%3D&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C48234f054ac142b9adfe08d8b2a37f79%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637455762591858448%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=n0bkO1jb2wGDXymsdj1mcoj%2FXD5LvMrfWhoEHGhuDH0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com_-3Furl-3Dhttps-253A-252F-252Ftwitter.com-252Fmariners-26data-3D04-257C01-257Cbrian.considine-2540wsgc.wa.gov-257C49fc948e859f4389c2c908d8b289b1f0-257C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d-257C0-257C0-257C637455652723247524-257CUnknown-257CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0-253D-257C1000-26sdata-3DB-252FQG3QjoQXqFWRLfm5UgY3apqMM-252F8ubF8bnRFAzt8DM-253D-26reserved-3D0%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DdVv41UhWie1p-l09rcv_dg%26r%3DMMf6rUoHUSj-mBLZTKeiN_yXjHxEA2BeeRWOza_o0Tk%26m%3DE7vKqM5iH5HnnG5_k8SKqtSM-UqTG7x_7P-D2LoOA9g%26s%3DwgpNmAwQkABoEc0BpaZB3RF8AuVBcwcmyZSetn4s7uE%26e%3D&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C48234f054ac142b9adfe08d8b2a37f79%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637455762591868405%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=3L8T4scl7p69Li1moCsJ9jXZcDksEd6Y0ag44jFp5jk%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com_-3Furl-3Dhttps-253A-252F-252Fwww.instagram.com-252Fmariners-252F-26data-3D04-257C01-257Cbrian.considine-2540wsgc.wa.gov-257C49fc948e859f4389c2c908d8b289b1f0-257C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d-257C0-257C0-257C637455652723257480-257CUnknown-257CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0-253D-257C1000-26sdata-3DY11GqjYrAy3Eeli3vuaOaynZp4C-252BHldqGZ3JrlJrGMM-253D-26reserved-3D0%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DdVv41UhWie1p-l09rcv_dg%26r%3DMMf6rUoHUSj-mBLZTKeiN_yXjHxEA2BeeRWOza_o0Tk%26m%3DE7vKqM5iH5HnnG5_k8SKqtSM-UqTG7x_7P-D2LoOA9g%26s%3DYgN343TtkmEdKvZUwwBCkphzj3s9RFyf8_zutpxhqaA%26e%3D&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C48234f054ac142b9adfe08d8b2a37f79%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637455762591868405%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=geL76huT0lJvbEjaFMay0%2BQh0KUUQMjZfKpjyYCITsQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com_-3Furl-3Dhttps-253A-252F-252Fwww.youtube.com-252Fmariners-26data-3D04-257C01-257Cbrian.considine-2540wsgc.wa.gov-257C49fc948e859f4389c2c908d8b289b1f0-257C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d-257C0-257C0-257C637455652723257480-257CUnknown-257CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0-253D-257C1000-26sdata-3DDF-252B35uo6ungPWBdR1P1YpFoR4ZC-252F3AP8smIriglb-252BJk-253D-26reserved-3D0%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DdVv41UhWie1p-l09rcv_dg%26r%3DMMf6rUoHUSj-mBLZTKeiN_yXjHxEA2BeeRWOza_o0Tk%26m%3DE7vKqM5iH5HnnG5_k8SKqtSM-UqTG7x_7P-D2LoOA9g%26s%3D2B_eyaV8SfR2fDoHbEBFexZrLp-TTx5pJEaK9MW3RV8%26e%3D&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C48234f054ac142b9adfe08d8b2a37f79%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637455762591878363%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=wHmYYMWRww7LR9N3o3PmUSfNFoaIQeawrasVSKlh2Ww%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com_-3Furl-3Dhttps-253A-252F-252Fwww.tiktok.com-252F-2540mariners-26data-3D04-257C01-257Cbrian.considine-2540wsgc.wa.gov-257C49fc948e859f4389c2c908d8b289b1f0-257C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d-257C0-257C0-257C637455652723257480-257CUnknown-257CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0-253D-257C1000-26sdata-3DDx36mOqkBVFtYqBbYXuCvYK7FpcOcb-252BNeyBz-252BG55T2Q-253D-26reserved-3D0%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DdVv41UhWie1p-l09rcv_dg%26r%3DMMf6rUoHUSj-mBLZTKeiN_yXjHxEA2BeeRWOza_o0Tk%26m%3DE7vKqM5iH5HnnG5_k8SKqtSM-UqTG7x_7P-D2LoOA9g%26s%3DMyYLAvsiG8RTsj7_Lu881Mc8eJ7LXgrL50WtqXS8G6w%26e%3D&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C48234f054ac142b9adfe08d8b2a37f79%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637455762591878363%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=GSIumDPE8h2VTVhxNgeS9R%2B%2B7S%2BI1FrMWqxnCYeF0Cw%3D&reserved=0
mailto:brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:bud.sizemore@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:dave.trujillo@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:tina.griffin@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:julie.lies@wsgc.wa.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com_-3Furl-3Dhttps-253A-252F-252Furldefense.proofpoint.com-252Fv2-252Furl-253Fu-253Dhttps-2D3A-5F-5Fwsgc.wa.gov-5Fevents-5Fjanuary-2D2D2021-2D2Dcommission-2D2Dmeeting-2526d-253DDwMFAg-2526c-253DdVv41UhWie1p-2Dl09rcv-5Fdg-2526r-253DMMf6rUoHUSj-2DmBLZTKeiN-5FyXjHxEA2BeeRWOza-5Fo0Tk-2526m-253DmUAoUAraPgnYmmi5w2KBV-2DqJA7FLB5-2DZbI5z5l31kwA-2526s-253DoTkQqat2RZu0PbeKFh0c6f-2Dl6re2hX67lcSVvIkadfA-2526e-253D-26data-3D04-257C01-257Cbrian.considine-2540wsgc.wa.gov-257C49fc948e859f4389c2c908d8b289b1f0-257C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d-257C0-257C0-257C637455652723267432-257CUnknown-257CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0-253D-257C1000-26sdata-3Dm3QDP9nql1kZWV5BzZnvFP734XBq3eLi6Uxv2lAZVhk-253D-26reserved-3D0%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DdVv41UhWie1p-l09rcv_dg%26r%3DMMf6rUoHUSj-mBLZTKeiN_yXjHxEA2BeeRWOza_o0Tk%26m%3DE7vKqM5iH5HnnG5_k8SKqtSM-UqTG7x_7P-D2LoOA9g%26s%3DYJ0K1GrbTxREAPYXBRUcB0lWmJh7JwxG19pHKKKAWmo%26e%3D&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C48234f054ac142b9adfe08d8b2a37f79%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637455762591888315%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=fS%2Bnc77gFE4qz%2BZoo8q5xm6IjMoqXYuw7KQJReRVTfQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com_-3Furl-3Dhttps-253A-252F-252Furldefense.proofpoint.com-252Fv2-252Furl-253Fu-253Dhttps-2D3A-5F-5Fwsgc.wa.gov-5Fevents-5Fjanuary-2D2D2021-2D2Dcommission-2D2Dmeeting-2526d-253DDwMFAg-2526c-253DdVv41UhWie1p-2Dl09rcv-5Fdg-2526r-253DMMf6rUoHUSj-2DmBLZTKeiN-5FyXjHxEA2BeeRWOza-5Fo0Tk-2526m-253DmUAoUAraPgnYmmi5w2KBV-2DqJA7FLB5-2DZbI5z5l31kwA-2526s-253DoTkQqat2RZu0PbeKFh0c6f-2Dl6re2hX67lcSVvIkadfA-2526e-253D-26data-3D04-257C01-257Cbrian.considine-2540wsgc.wa.gov-257C49fc948e859f4389c2c908d8b289b1f0-257C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d-257C0-257C0-257C637455652723267432-257CUnknown-257CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0-253D-257C1000-26sdata-3Dm3QDP9nql1kZWV5BzZnvFP734XBq3eLi6Uxv2lAZVhk-253D-26reserved-3D0%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DdVv41UhWie1p-l09rcv_dg%26r%3DMMf6rUoHUSj-mBLZTKeiN_yXjHxEA2BeeRWOza_o0Tk%26m%3DE7vKqM5iH5HnnG5_k8SKqtSM-UqTG7x_7P-D2LoOA9g%26s%3DYJ0K1GrbTxREAPYXBRUcB0lWmJh7JwxG19pHKKKAWmo%26e%3D&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C48234f054ac142b9adfe08d8b2a37f79%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637455762591888315%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=fS%2Bnc77gFE4qz%2BZoo8q5xm6IjMoqXYuw7KQJReRVTfQ%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:Ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov


WSGC staff will review any comments, questions, or suggested edits if submitted by the
above-referenced deadline, and all written comments will become part of the rule-making file. 
You are also welcome to attend our January 14th public meeting and provide public comment
during the public meeting.  Please monitor our public meeting webpage as the call-in
information and agenda will be posted about one week before our meeting.
 
Please contact me if you have any questions about this process.
 
Happy Holidays,
 
Brian
 
 
Brian J. Considine
Legal and Legislative Manager
Washington State Gambling Commission
(360) 485-8921 (mobile)
Brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov

       
 
 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com_-3Furl-3Dhttps-253A-252F-252Furldefense.proofpoint.com-252Fv2-252Furl-253Fu-253Dhttps-2D3A-5F-5Fwsgc.wa.gov-5Fcommission-5Fpublic-2D2Dmeetings-2526d-253DDwMFAg-2526c-253DdVv41UhWie1p-2Dl09rcv-5Fdg-2526r-253DMMf6rUoHUSj-2DmBLZTKeiN-5FyXjHxEA2BeeRWOza-5Fo0Tk-2526m-253DmUAoUAraPgnYmmi5w2KBV-2DqJA7FLB5-2DZbI5z5l31kwA-2526s-253DOgvpKGx92U0ENNh-5FgEpcGD9fc04paZMk8Hqp-2DQOFkqY-2526e-253D-26data-3D04-257C01-257Cbrian.considine-2540wsgc.wa.gov-257C49fc948e859f4389c2c908d8b289b1f0-257C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d-257C0-257C0-257C637455652723267432-257CUnknown-257CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0-253D-257C1000-26sdata-3DW5-252BbRLOHlJ6-252FE78bhvBoS03w4XnQeY4b4SnUG5JZ87g-253D-26reserved-3D0%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DdVv41UhWie1p-l09rcv_dg%26r%3DMMf6rUoHUSj-mBLZTKeiN_yXjHxEA2BeeRWOza_o0Tk%26m%3DE7vKqM5iH5HnnG5_k8SKqtSM-UqTG7x_7P-D2LoOA9g%26s%3Dp1a29jKIsvdkA98SuuTWFyn3BBIG1Zg07rt1sO5NUMk%26e%3D&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C48234f054ac142b9adfe08d8b2a37f79%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637455762591888315%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=x8xqkvMfTDXvrzcrYuhNyJNjwH8%2Bv88RoC7LLBfw%2FPo%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com_-3Furl-3Dhttps-253A-252F-252Furldefense.proofpoint.com-252Fv2-252Furl-253Fu-253Dhttps-2D3A-5F-5Fwww.facebook.com-5FWAGamblingCommission-5F-2526d-253DDwMFAg-2526c-253DdVv41UhWie1p-2Dl09rcv-5Fdg-2526r-253DMMf6rUoHUSj-2DmBLZTKeiN-5FyXjHxEA2BeeRWOza-5Fo0Tk-2526m-253DmUAoUAraPgnYmmi5w2KBV-2DqJA7FLB5-2DZbI5z5l31kwA-2526s-253DYNsW5CJRWXkJ6oyghUSsAIKSHaY1uwxuk6R12UHvtAU-2526e-253D-26data-3D04-257C01-257Cbrian.considine-2540wsgc.wa.gov-257C49fc948e859f4389c2c908d8b289b1f0-257C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d-257C0-257C0-257C637455652723277391-257CUnknown-257CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0-253D-257C1000-26sdata-3D-252Bep50xXfLTDsNWIVE4iOaDacQBYJiWak7Fi1L1Ug2g8-253D-26reserved-3D0%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DdVv41UhWie1p-l09rcv_dg%26r%3DMMf6rUoHUSj-mBLZTKeiN_yXjHxEA2BeeRWOza_o0Tk%26m%3DE7vKqM5iH5HnnG5_k8SKqtSM-UqTG7x_7P-D2LoOA9g%26s%3DhLNCR42MVgYkZ0_CJ9DnHXcQ8-4a0mc_CLrCSBhebkM%26e%3D&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C48234f054ac142b9adfe08d8b2a37f79%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637455762591898272%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=sifzvELgtBbazvX5IQ1ZDSJ3VgU4%2Flozfq5Q9KdERuI%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com_-3Furl-3Dhttps-253A-252F-252Furldefense.proofpoint.com-252Fv2-252Furl-253Fu-253Dhttps-2D3A-5F-5Ftwitter.com-5FWAGambling-2526d-253DDwMFAg-2526c-253DdVv41UhWie1p-2Dl09rcv-5Fdg-2526r-253DMMf6rUoHUSj-2DmBLZTKeiN-5FyXjHxEA2BeeRWOza-5Fo0Tk-2526m-253DmUAoUAraPgnYmmi5w2KBV-2DqJA7FLB5-2DZbI5z5l31kwA-2526s-253DNFlq1SXgj509SATuuz59APDlnvLWnJBI-5FrFYUoWg9w4-2526e-253D-26data-3D04-257C01-257Cbrian.considine-2540wsgc.wa.gov-257C49fc948e859f4389c2c908d8b289b1f0-257C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d-257C0-257C0-257C637455652723277391-257CUnknown-257CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0-253D-257C1000-26sdata-3D049p-252FptMjpBtICkHfd4jIgu1Gabr4bJDGrtgYB1NxLE-253D-26reserved-3D0%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DdVv41UhWie1p-l09rcv_dg%26r%3DMMf6rUoHUSj-mBLZTKeiN_yXjHxEA2BeeRWOza_o0Tk%26m%3DE7vKqM5iH5HnnG5_k8SKqtSM-UqTG7x_7P-D2LoOA9g%26s%3D_OrMBiTOg_-O4tdaOF0rqGr_h69hVjE7FHkNcDa905A%26e%3D&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C48234f054ac142b9adfe08d8b2a37f79%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637455762591898272%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=WKKkyfERqIampqlXdBkYh6lnkYKleBN6S85CxwKlvuY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com_-3Furl-3Dhttps-253A-252F-252Furldefense.proofpoint.com-252Fv2-252Furl-253Fu-253Dhttps-2D3A-5F-5Fwww.instagram.com-5Fwagambling-5F-2526d-253DDwMFAg-2526c-253DdVv41UhWie1p-2Dl09rcv-5Fdg-2526r-253DMMf6rUoHUSj-2DmBLZTKeiN-5FyXjHxEA2BeeRWOza-5Fo0Tk-2526m-253DmUAoUAraPgnYmmi5w2KBV-2DqJA7FLB5-2DZbI5z5l31kwA-2526s-253DiFCq2Y7CQHAwtc2YEu0qL0BQI9TnIvtmjb3D8VOtpBM-2526e-253D-26data-3D04-257C01-257Cbrian.considine-2540wsgc.wa.gov-257C49fc948e859f4389c2c908d8b289b1f0-257C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d-257C0-257C0-257C637455652723277391-257CUnknown-257CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0-253D-257C1000-26sdata-3DSpfqA5ohW-252BcL1bUfcHWtC-252FEQuqmYHrYo1Dmra3FGZ3g-253D-26reserved-3D0%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DdVv41UhWie1p-l09rcv_dg%26r%3DMMf6rUoHUSj-mBLZTKeiN_yXjHxEA2BeeRWOza_o0Tk%26m%3DE7vKqM5iH5HnnG5_k8SKqtSM-UqTG7x_7P-D2LoOA9g%26s%3DkWWTKT1ftSfMP2WlHd1fhpMPUQ3HErHg2e_Ih1TR8go%26e%3D&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C48234f054ac142b9adfe08d8b2a37f79%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637455762591898272%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=zSvo%2BmxPvNRftiZVeO54jHNV9U1gHXiPW9oQaz4wHVM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com_-3Furl-3Dhttps-253A-252F-252Furldefense.proofpoint.com-252Fv2-252Furl-253Fu-253Dhttps-2D3A-5F-5Fwww.linkedin.com-5Fcompany-2D2Dbeta-5F16262525-5F-2526d-253DDwMFAg-2526c-253DdVv41UhWie1p-2Dl09rcv-5Fdg-2526r-253DMMf6rUoHUSj-2DmBLZTKeiN-5FyXjHxEA2BeeRWOza-5Fo0Tk-2526m-253DmUAoUAraPgnYmmi5w2KBV-2DqJA7FLB5-2DZbI5z5l31kwA-2526s-253D4VbUqguNW-5FLxHhIfNQ-5FmiCIRO4krFJJ2EALNpOjmZjM-2526e-253D-26data-3D04-257C01-257Cbrian.considine-2540wsgc.wa.gov-257C49fc948e859f4389c2c908d8b289b1f0-257C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d-257C0-257C0-257C637455652723287350-257CUnknown-257CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0-253D-257C1000-26sdata-3DLsf4evGcI6u-252FoHB2ixILj5nQ2-252FiMJiCdEGsPuX-252BrUb8-253D-26reserved-3D0%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DdVv41UhWie1p-l09rcv_dg%26r%3DMMf6rUoHUSj-mBLZTKeiN_yXjHxEA2BeeRWOza_o0Tk%26m%3DE7vKqM5iH5HnnG5_k8SKqtSM-UqTG7x_7P-D2LoOA9g%26s%3D7xCseg71tFi8Jkcq_ZCl7zxPqRusf-h4Q9uDca_2Hvo%26e%3D&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C48234f054ac142b9adfe08d8b2a37f79%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637455762591908234%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Kg5tEcnr2VeYiMl3hxOEDxl%2BUEh0xolZVr45m0ktOmA%3D&reserved=0


From: Considine, Brian (GMB)
To: Tommaso Di Chio
Cc: Sarah Maile; Sam Al-Ani; Laydon, Ashlie (GMB)
Subject: RE: Sports Wagering Update - pre-licensing rules review
Date: Monday, January 11, 2021 11:46:00 AM
Attachments: image002.png

image004.png

Hi Tommaso,
 
Thank you and your public comments were received on Friday.  We are taking a look at all
public comments later today and will present all public comments to our Commissioners for
their review and consideration at our January 14th public meeting. You are also welcome to
provide verbal public comment during the rule review during the meeting as well, if desired.
 
We will also try and follow up in the next week or two on any comments/questions you have
indicated in your comments.  These are draft rules and the final rules, if these are approved on
Thursday, won’t be up for consideration until the end of February, at the earliest.  So, there is
still time to discuss what this will look like and continue to answer questions if these move
forward.
 
Thank you again for your comments – we appreciate your participation in this process and
please let me know if you have any questions about what might occur this week.
 
Sincerely,
 
Brian
 
 
Brian J. Considine
Legal and Legislative Manager
Washington State Gambling Commission
(360) 486-3469 (office)
(360) 485-8921 (mobile)
Brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov

       
 
From: Tommaso Di Chio <Tommaso.DiChio@kambi.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 10:33 AM
To: Considine, Brian (GMB) <brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov>; Laydon, Ashlie (GMB)
<ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov>
Cc: Sarah Maile <Sarah.Maile@kambi.com>; Sam Al-Ani <Sam.Al-Ani@kambi.com>
Subject: Sports Wagering Update - pre-licensing rules review
 

This message has originated from an External Source. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking
links, or responding to this email. Contact your desktop support or IT security staff for assistance and to report
suspicious messages.

Good afternoon Brian and Ashlie,
 

mailto:brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:Tommaso.DiChio@kambi.com
mailto:Sarah.Maile@kambi.com
mailto:Sam.Al-Ani@kambi.com
mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwsgc.wa.gov%2Fevents%2Fjanuary-2021-commission-meeting&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C1923630c336d4f48820908d8b6698524%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637459911600315561%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=20TqQtoScFHFZkDFXgT7Ug117uvB7MBzsfMpPUaCuiU%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FWAGamblingCommission%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C1923630c336d4f48820908d8b6698524%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637459911600315561%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=G75SomQHHtu7QWrveJZgIXvxpNMS8272Qlzt8LKxJPc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FWAGambling&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C1923630c336d4f48820908d8b6698524%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637459911600315561%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=9NCgQBYNyUYVfjAoTx9ng%2Fl7hDmp8bnJxaecNIubQhc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fwagambling%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C1923630c336d4f48820908d8b6698524%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637459911600325517%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=v2L3%2FphJnAgC9Eob6ZN8MQZs8jLP5EQZf8xynE9MnEE%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany-beta%2F16262525%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C1923630c336d4f48820908d8b6698524%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637459911600325517%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=zTzaA5AUXae9FCJDK4nULFmmUXyaP11WEWuHlLYG9gc%3D&reserved=0










We have reviewed the draft pre-licensing rules released by the Washington State Gaming
Commission and have highlight some questions:
 
Questions for the Commission:
 

1. The draft rules state that applications will need to be completed by all “substantial interest
holders”. Please confirm what the criteria are for interest holders to fall under this scope.

2. Please confirm when sample application forms will be available for review.

3. Please confirm whether 3rd party suppliers such as sports data feed providers will also need to
complete the process.

4. Will the applications need to be notarised before applications can be submitted or will e-
signatures be acceptable considering the current climate?

5. Will fingerprints need to be submitted as part of the pre-licencing qualification process?
6. The Commission has stated it has a 30 day turn around on payments, please confirm which

payment methods will be acceptable throughout the application process.
7. The Commission has stated that if requested information is not provided within 30 days of

notification applications will be automatically closed. Please confirm whether it will be
possible to obtain an extension to this timeline as a result of the current pandemic and
potential delays caused by having to request documents from foreign bodies/government
agencies who are currently taking a lot longer to process requests.

 
Please let me know if you have any query.
 
Thanks,
 
Kind regards,
Tommaso Di Chio
Associate General Counsel
Mobile:  +44(0)7860188876
 



From: Considine, Brian (GMB)
To: Charles Hurt; Laydon, Ashlie (GMB)
Subject: RE: Nooksack Comments on Sports Wagering Pre-Licensing Qualification Draft Rule
Date: Monday, January 11, 2021 11:42:10 AM
Attachments: image002.png

image004.png

Hi Charles,
 
Thank you and your public comments were received on Friday.  We are taking a look at all
public comments later today and will present all public comments to our Commissioners for
their review and consideration at our January 14th public meeting. You are also welcome to
provide verbal public comment during the rule review during the meeting as well, if desired.
 
We will also try and follow up in the next week or two on any comments/questions you have
indicated in your comments.  Thank you again for your comments – we appreciate your
participation in this process and please let me know if you have any questions about what
might occur this week.
 
Sincerely,
 
Brian
 
 
Brian J. Considine
Legal and Legislative Manager
Washington State Gambling Commission
(360) 486-3469 (office)
(360) 485-8921 (mobile)
Brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov

       
 
From: Charles Hurt <churt@nooksack-nsn.gov> 
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 2:43 PM
To: Laydon, Ashlie (GMB) <ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov>; Considine, Brian (GMB)
<brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov>
Subject: Nooksack Comments on Sports Wagering Pre-Licensing Qualification Draft Rule
 

This message has originated from an External Source. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking
links, or responding to this email. Contact your desktop support or IT security staff for assistance and to report
suspicious messages.

I attach an email from Katherine Romero, Chair of the Nooksack Business Corporation II, which
operates the Nooksack Northwood Crossing Casino, commenting on the draft rule for Sports
Wagering Pre-Licensing Qualification.  Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions about
our position.
 
“The Board of the Nooksack Business Corporation II (“NBC II”), a wholly owned and chartered
corporation of the Nooksack Indian Tribe, and which operates the Nooksack Northwood Crossing

mailto:brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:churt@nooksack-nsn.gov
mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwsgc.wa.gov%2Fevents%2Fjanuary-2021-commission-meeting&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C5f563214527b4f56cb5208d8b668fbdc%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637459909298301636%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=YL0QI6XOU4PuPDC%2BMT3VUYsit3JfKakhKxWaidJ2TLo%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FWAGamblingCommission%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C5f563214527b4f56cb5208d8b668fbdc%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637459909298311596%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=%2FL2ct7L%2Fo3fDaqG8hZLJxjG8QH8CErG%2Fy0WewuUXmk8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FWAGambling&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C5f563214527b4f56cb5208d8b668fbdc%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637459909298311596%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=7Ltk9uY%2B4P%2BG%2B0VUc8n5y8wkXYoDYBo%2BWI%2F7Isi4Lpk%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fwagambling%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C5f563214527b4f56cb5208d8b668fbdc%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637459909298311596%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=N1SgXhDhhpva9IkcTMaHz9wh8%2Bv3oale9Wgl%2FSAdx0k%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany-beta%2F16262525%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C5f563214527b4f56cb5208d8b668fbdc%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637459909298321548%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=EKh9iC%2BKxLeeB174BpX7cTG8QpNQcrjFMVgdAlD5UCQ%3D&reserved=0










Casino in Everson, Washington, would like to offer the following comments on proposed WAC 230-
03-408, governing pre-license qualification for sports wagering.  First, the Board notes that several
vendors already licensed to provide Class III gaming services or equipment are prepared to offer
similar services or equipment for sports wagering and have already undergone stringent licensing
qualifications pursuant to WAC 230-03-080 and RCW 9.46.070.  
 
Next, the Board believes that there is not a need for a separate rule for sports wagering pre-license
qualification separate and apart from other types of Class III gaming pre-approval.  Creating a
separate rule could cause confusion and unnecessarily duplicate efforts and expense for vendors
that wish to offer both sports wagering and other Class III services or equipment.  Rather, the Board
recommends that the licensure process for Class III gaming vendors outlined in WAC 230 simply be
amended to apply as well to sports wagering.  This will have the benefit of making the rules
consistent across the entire range of Class III gaming vendors and will aid in speeding the approval
process, as all parties will be familiar with the existing rules.  This is a simple, elegant fix.  Any
remaining uncertainties could be resolved in the compacting process, as the only entities currently
permitted to operate sports wagering in the State are compacting tribes.
 
We want to thank you for this opportunity to comment on the draft rule for pre-licensing
qualification for sports wagering.  If you have any questions about our position or require additional
information, please contact Senior Tribal Attorney Charles N. Hurt, Jr., at churt@nooksack-nsn.gov
or (360) 592-4158.
 
Sincerely,
 
Katherine Romero, Chair
Nooksack Business Corporation II”
 
 
Charles N. Hurt, Jr.
Senior Tribal Attorney
Office of Tribal Attorney 
Nooksack Indian Tribe
5047 Mt. Baker Hwy, PO Box 63
Deming, WA 98244
phone: (360)592-4158
fax: (360)592-2227
churt@nooksack-nsn.gov

NOTICE: This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work
product for the sole ‎use of the intended recipient. Any review, reliance or distribution by others or
forwarding without express ‎permission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender and ‎delete all copies.

 

mailto:churt@nooksack-nsn.gov
mailto:churt@nooksack-nsn.gov


Office of Tribal Attorney 
Nooksack Indian Tribe
5047 Mt. Baker Hwy, PO Box 63
Deming, WA 98244
phone: (360)592-4158
fax: (360)592-2227
churt@nooksack-nsn.gov

NOTICE: This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work
product for the sole ‎use of the intended recipient. Any review, reliance or distribution by others or
forwarding without express ‎permission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender and ‎delete all copies.

 



From: Considine, Brian (GMB)
To: Cory Fox; Andrew Winchell
Cc: Laydon, Ashlie (GMB)
Subject: RE: FanDuel Comment Letter on Proposed Pre-Licensing Rule
Date: Monday, January 11, 2021 12:16:13 PM
Attachments: image007.png

image009.png
image011.png
image013.png
image014.png

Hi Cory,
 
My apologies for the confusion – and please continue to ask questions as we go along. 
 
There is no timeline at this time for the more substantive set of licensing and regulatory rules
because those more substantive policies/provisions are still being negotiated with Tribes. 
 
These pre-licensing investigation rules are being put forward because this process, much like
in many other states, will happen in some manner regardless of the final set of licensing
classes so trying to get a head start where we can.
 
Thank you and please let me know if you have any additional questions.
 
Brian
 
Brian J. Considine
Legal and Legislative Manager
Washington State Gambling Commission
(360) 486-3469 (office)
(360) 485-8921 (mobile)
Brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov

       
 
From: Cory Fox <cory.fox@fanduel.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 11:49 AM
To: Considine, Brian (GMB) <brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov>; Andrew Winchell
<Andrew.Winchell@fanduel.com>
Cc: Laydon, Ashlie (GMB) <ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov>
Subject: Re: FanDuel Comment Letter on Proposed Pre-Licensing Rule
 

This message has originated from an External Source. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking
links, or responding to this email. Contact your desktop support or IT security staff for assistance and to report
suspicious messages.

Thanks, Brian. With apologies if I should know this, is there timing we should expect for the rest of
the draft rules (covering substantive sports wagering issues) to be issued?
 

From: Considine, Brian (GMB) <brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov>
Date: Monday, January 11, 2021 at 2:43 PM

mailto:brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:cory.fox@fanduel.com
mailto:Andrew.Winchell@fanduel.com
mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:Brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FWAGamblingCommission%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C7b2ccb9162284ca1a4ac08d8b66dbbef%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637459929726919741%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=cZbkEova2%2Bzx1cF9DcsdhlkivRaww1Ntq30Wn23%2Feyw%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FWAGambling&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C7b2ccb9162284ca1a4ac08d8b66dbbef%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637459929726919741%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=6SJHTvTDYOELKmO5mzQTg2%2B6Nb7H%2FVS%2Fam2uJyUMU7M%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fwagambling%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C7b2ccb9162284ca1a4ac08d8b66dbbef%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637459929726929699%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Gtu4D420LLEF6GIeuNjtDOn7CwcOm9w%2Fzgbacp%2BpDF8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany-beta%2F16262525%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C7b2ccb9162284ca1a4ac08d8b66dbbef%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637459929726929699%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=BMG99EKWjgO2hnvWRHtS5lPobugI6s71Hg%2FHNK%2BZgmQ%3D&reserved=0
mailto:brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov

















FANDUELGROUP





To: Andrew Winchell <Andrew.Winchell@fanduel.com>
Cc: Cory Fox <cory.fox@fanduel.com>, Laydon, Ashlie (GMB) <ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: FanDuel Comment Letter on Proposed Pre-Licensing Rule

Hi Andrew,
 
Thank you and your public comments were received on Friday.  We are taking a look at all
public comments later today and will present all public comments to our Commissioners for
their review and consideration at our January 14th public meeting. You are also welcome to
provide verbal public comment during the rule review during the meeting as well, if desired.
 
We will also try and follow up in the next week or two on any comments/questions you have
indicated in your comments.  These are draft rules and the final rules, if these are approved on
Thursday, won’t be up for consideration until the end of February, at the earliest.  So, there is
still time to discuss what this will look like and continue to answer questions if these move
forward.
 
Thank you again for your comments – we appreciate your participation in this process and
please let me know if you have any questions about what might occur this week.
 
Sincerely,
 
Brian
 
 
Brian J. Considine
Legal and Legislative Manager
Washington State Gambling Commission
(360) 486-3469 (office)
(360) 485-8921 (mobile)
Brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov

       
 
From: Andrew Winchell <Andrew.Winchell@fanduel.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 1:32 PM
To: Considine, Brian (GMB) <brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov>; Laydon, Ashlie (GMB)
<ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov>
Cc: Cory Fox <cory.fox@fanduel.com>
Subject: FanDuel Comment Letter on Proposed Pre-Licensing Rule
 

This message has originated from an External Source. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking
links, or responding to this email. Contact your desktop support or IT security staff for assistance and to report
suspicious messages.

Dear Legal and Legislative Manager Considine and Rules Coordinator Laydon,
 
Attached please find FanDuel’s comments regarding the proposed pre-licensing rule.  Please let me
know if you have any questions or need any additional information from us regarding our comments.

mailto:Andrew.Winchell@fanduel.com
mailto:cory.fox@fanduel.com
mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwsgc.wa.gov%2Fevents%2Fjanuary-2021-commission-meeting&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C7b2ccb9162284ca1a4ac08d8b66dbbef%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637459929726929699%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Uu54puMvOQDO51O%2BIpziIiUBw8yowL8En8YG0G1agrU%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FWAGamblingCommission%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C7b2ccb9162284ca1a4ac08d8b66dbbef%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637459929726939655%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=RqZot%2BPZCkj4B0Mgk%2BGMRH2lH50p5vWNFW2BgLv3Dxk%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FWAGambling&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C7b2ccb9162284ca1a4ac08d8b66dbbef%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637459929726939655%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=tzbVGMI0LIB6%2F0HNs0i8r4zx9iQ%2BsTEkazyLzm2DkZA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fwagambling%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C7b2ccb9162284ca1a4ac08d8b66dbbef%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637459929726949613%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=ySojlY%2Bdx5kwB4moRYmypypLbI4nCz%2FzEwI2BvJ6t%2BE%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany-beta%2F16262525%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C7b2ccb9162284ca1a4ac08d8b66dbbef%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637459929726949613%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=NU%2FcQ9%2BOngp7%2BQysY%2BFnz1%2B4N8tW%2BaaDcgX%2FjB1%2BB7k%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Andrew.Winchell@fanduel.com
mailto:brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:cory.fox@fanduel.com


 
Sincerely,
 
Andrew J. Winchell
Director, Government Affairs
Mobile: 845.325.6235
Email: andrew.winchell@fanduel.com
 

 

mailto:andrew.winchell@fanduel.com


 

 

  

Cory Fox  
cory.fox@fanduel.com  
  
January 8, 2021 
 
Via E-mail to Brian.Considine@wsgc.wa.gov and Ashlie.Laydon@wsgc.wa.gov  
 
Brian Considine, Legal and Legislative Manager 
Ashlie Laydon, Rules Coordinator 
Washington State Gambling Commission 
4565 7th Avenue S.E. 
Lacey, WA 98503 
(360) 486-3440 
  
Re: FanDuel Comments on Proposed Pre-Licensing Qualification Draft Rules  
 
Dear Legal and Legislative Manager Considine and Rules Coordinator Laydon:  
 
I write to you today to provide comments on behalf of FanDuel, Inc. (“FanDuel”) regarding the 
proposed Pre-Licensing Qualification Draft Rules for sports wagering (“Draft Rules”) released by 
the Washington State Gambling Commission (“Commission”).   

 
FanDuel has been a leading operator of daily fantasy sports for over a decade.  Following the 
Supreme Court’s decision to strike down the Professional and Amateur Sports Protection Act 
(“PASPA”) in May of 2018, FanDuel has now become the leading sports wagering operator, and 
the largest online real-money gaming operator, in the United States.  FanDuel currently operates 
fourteen brick and mortar sportsbooks in nine states and online sports wagering in eight states. In 
2018, FanDuel merged with Betfair US, which has been offering online casino wagering in New 
Jersey since 2013.  We appreciate the opportunity to share our perspective on sports betting 
regulation with you.  
 
We respectfully suggest the limitation of the term “substantial interest holder” as it is applied in 
subsections (2), (4), and (9) of the Draft Rule.  In reviewing the definition of “substantial interest 
holder” as it is found in WAC 230-03-045, it appears there is no exemption provided for an 
individual or entity who holds an ownership interest in an applicant solely as a passive investor.  
This would require an in-depth background check on individuals who are not actively involved in 
the operations of the applicant, creating a particular burden with respect to publicly traded 
companies. 
 
To address this concern we suggest the following change to subsection (2) of the Draft Rule which 
draws from the existing definition of “passive investors” as it relates to the licensure of gaming 
suppliers: 
 
“(2) To apply for pre-licensing qualification letter, the applicant and each substantial interest 
holder will go through a pre-licensing investigation to determine if the applicant and substantial 



 

2  

  

interest holders are initially qualified.  For purposes of this section, “substantial interest 
holder” shall not include “passive investors” in the applicant as that term is defined in WAC 
230-03-212(2)(c).”    

We appreciate your time and consideration of our comments and would be happy to discuss 
at your convenience.  
  

Sincerely,  

              
Cory Fox  
Government Affairs and Product Counsel Vice President 

  



From: Considine, Brian (GMB)
To: Kevin Cochran; Laydon, Ashlie (GMB)
Cc: Griffin Finan; Sarah Koch
Subject: RE: DraftKings -- Washington Pre-Licensing Qualification Draft Rules Comments
Date: Monday, January 11, 2021 11:39:36 AM
Attachments: image005.png

image007.png

Hi Kevin,
 
Thank you and your public comments were received on Friday.  We are taking a look at all
public comments later today and will present all public comments to our Commissioners for
their review and consideration at our January 14th public meeting. You are also welcome to
provide verbal public comment during the rule review during the meeting as well, if desired.
 
We will also try and follow up in the next week or two on any comments/questions you have
indicated in your comments.  These are draft rules and the final rules, if these are approved on
Thursday, won’t be up for consideration until the end of February, at the earliest.  So, there is
still time to discuss what this will look like and continue to answer questions if these move
forward.
 
Thank you again for your comments – we appreciate your participation in this process and
please let me know if you have any questions about what might occur this week.
 
Sincerely,
 
Brian
 
 
Brian J. Considine
Legal and Legislative Manager
Washington State Gambling Commission
(360) 486-3469 (office)
(360) 485-8921 (mobile)
Brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov

       
 
From: Kevin Cochran <kcochran@draftkings.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 3:16 PM
To: Considine, Brian (GMB) <brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov>; Laydon, Ashlie (GMB)
<ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov>
Cc: Griffin Finan <gfinan@draftkings.com>; Sarah Koch <skoch@draftkings.com>
Subject: DraftKings -- Washington Pre-Licensing Qualification Draft Rules Comments
 

This message has originated from an External Source. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking
links, or responding to this email. Contact your desktop support or IT security staff for assistance and to report
suspicious messages.

Dear Legal and Legislative Manager Considine and Rules Coordinator Laydon,
 

mailto:brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:kcochran@draftkings.com
mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:gfinan@draftkings.com
mailto:skoch@draftkings.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwsgc.wa.gov%2Fevents%2Fjanuary-2021-commission-meeting&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7Cc5df41acac114cfde84f08d8b668a034%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637459907759392547%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=PLKWLBSECvjcT5FRZ0q2jHc%2Fcgba8IjQpo4fUvZh3nc%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FWAGamblingCommission%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7Cc5df41acac114cfde84f08d8b668a034%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637459907759402498%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=vpe7AkjVGQja1gRpMswyNmTnFhDTWJF9mKP7xZWQ1vY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FWAGambling&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7Cc5df41acac114cfde84f08d8b668a034%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637459907759402498%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=P7ujE%2FodFqdHosbWo%2Frs1pCCgDpdxNfa4KK%2BytgrdA4%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fwagambling%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7Cc5df41acac114cfde84f08d8b668a034%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637459907759402498%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=icQELOTbK8BSG95rr0GAgcuO6auxPHolTvQs0q%2FtzL8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany-beta%2F16262525%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7Cc5df41acac114cfde84f08d8b668a034%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637459907759412455%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=1GObXU4hFjEXbDIlMqKbmWDebXTazaOZWJ3RY4GZMYk%3D&reserved=0










Attached you will find DraftKings Inc.’s (“DraftKings”) comments to the Washington State Gambling
Commission’s Pre-Licensing Qualification Draft Rules. Thank you for your consideration of DraftKings’
comments. Please do not hesitate to reach out to us if you have any questions regarding our
submitted comments.
 
Thanks and have a nice weekend,
 
Kevin
 
KEVIN COCHRAN
Manager, Government Affairs and Corporate Counsel
DraftKings Inc.
215-290-4428

 



 
 
 

 

1 

 

January 8, 2021 

 

Via E-mail to Brian.Considine@wsgc.wa.gov and Ashlie.Laydon@wsgc.wa.gov  

 

Brian Considine, Legal and Legislative Manager 

Ashlie Laydon, Rules Coordinator 

Washington State Gambling Commission 

4565 7th Avenue S.E. 

Lacey, WA 98503 

(360) 486-3440 

 

Re: Pre-Licensing Qualification Draft Rules 

 

Dear Legal and Legislative Manager Considine and Rules Coordinator Laydon, 

 

In response to the Pre-Licensing Qualification Draft Rules for sports wagering released by 

the Washington State Gambling Commission (“Commission”), DraftKings Inc. (“DraftKings”) 

submits the following comments. As a leading sports wagering operator in the United States, 

DraftKings has first-hand experience with the topics addressed in the proposed rules and submits 

these comments based on its experience in multiple regulated markets. 

 

We respectfully request inserting limitations around the term “substantial interest holder” as it 

is used in subsections (2), (4), and (9) of the draft rule. The definition of “substantial interest 

holder” found elsewhere in the gaming rules (WAC 230-03-045) would be overbroad as applied 

here.  The WAC 230-03-045 definition would require an in-depth investigation of many 

individuals that would have little or no influence or dealings with the applicant’s business in 

Washington.  

 

 For this reason, we would request that the Commission focus its review on those substantial 

interest holders with actual influence over the applicant or licensee. In making that determination, 

we would suggest the Commission adopt a similar analysis to the “passive investor” standard used 

in WAC 230-03-212(c)(i)-(iii), and find that individuals will not be considered substantial interest 

holders for purposes of this rule if they are not in a position to: 

 

(i) Appoint or have the right to appoint officers, directors, consultants, or other positions 

with the applicant or licensee; 

(ii) Require the applicant or licensee to seek approval or authorization in making business 

decisions; or  

(iii) Have full access to the records of the applicant or licensee. 

 

This ensures that the entity and individuals in a decision-making role are thoroughly vetted, 

while avoiding a significant licensing burden for the applicant and the regulator that does not result 

in a benefit to the state. 

 

With the inclusion of these requested changes, subsection (2) of the draft rule would read: 



 
 
 

 

2 

 

(2) To apply for pre-licensing qualification letter, the applicant and each substantial interest 

holder will go through a pre-licensing investigation to determine if the applicant and 

substantial interest holders are initially qualified.  For purposes of this section, “substantial 

interest holder” shall not include individuals that do not: 

(i) Appoint or have the right to appoint officers, directors, consultants, or other positions 

with the applicant or licensee; 

(ii) Require the applicant or licensee to seek approval or authorization in making 

business decisions; or 

(iii) Have full access to the records of the applicant or licensee; 

 

Additionally, we note that other sports betting jurisdictions generally implement a more narrow 

suitability inquiry for vendors and suppliers that do not actually operate the sports betting platform.  

For example, an individual serving in a role deemed to be a “substantial interest holder” for a 

sports betting operator may not be considered a “substantial interest holder” if they hold the same 

position for a sports betting vendor. The current draft rule, without additional language, appears to 

capture every type of applicant in the same way.  We respectfully suggest that requirements for 

vendors and suppliers be distinguished in the rule. 

 

Thank you for your consideration of DraftKings’ comments regarding the Pre-

Qualification Licensing Draft Rules. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

DraftKings Inc. 

 

 

 



From: Considine, Brian (GMB)
To: Trevor Hayes
Cc: Laydon, Ashlie (GMB)
Subject: RE: Draft Pre-licensing Qualification Rules
Date: Monday, January 11, 2021 11:38:28 AM
Attachments: image002.png

image004.png

Hi Trevor,
 
Thank you and your public comments were received on Friday.  We are taking a look at all
public comments later today and will present all public comments to our Commissioners for
their review and consideration at our January 14th public meeting. You are also welcome to
provide verbal public comment during the rule review during the meeting as well, if desired.
 
We will also try and follow up in the next week or two on any comments/questions you have
indicated in your comments.  These are draft rules and the final rules, if these are approved on
Thursday, won’t be up for consideration until the end of February, at the earliest.  So, there is
still time to discuss what this will look like and continue to answer questions if these move
forward.
 
However, to quickly provide a reference point for “substantial interest holder.”  We currently
have this defined in rule in WAC 230-03-045 and intend to use current pre-licensing
investigation terms/procedures, where applicable.
 
Thank you again for your comments – we appreciate your participation in this process and
please let me know if you have any questions about what might occur this week.
 
Sincerely,
 
Brian
 
 
 
 
 
 
Brian J. Considine
Legal and Legislative Manager
Washington State Gambling Commission
(360) 486-3469 (office)
(360) 485-8921 (mobile)
Brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov

       
 
From: Trevor Hayes <THayes@williamhill.us> 
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 4:03 PM
To: Considine, Brian (GMB) <brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov>
Cc: Laydon, Ashlie (GMB) <ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: Draft Pre-licensing Qualification Rules

mailto:brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:THayes@williamhill.us
mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwsgc.wa.gov%2Fevents%2Fjanuary-2021-commission-meeting&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C9b5b3e40779c42d6341408d8b6687779%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637459907078274911%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=hxESjEUvuQnsGzMVF5XHuTm%2F8XcrbFAtE1GLr6xOUfM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fapp.leg.wa.gov%2FWAC%2Fdefault.aspx%3Fcite%3D230-03-045&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C9b5b3e40779c42d6341408d8b6687779%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637459907078284868%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=cSJWDmt2H6KSaIFaPDAsiPMN8eAVPStmGdBr59IuYBU%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FWAGamblingCommission%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C9b5b3e40779c42d6341408d8b6687779%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637459907078284868%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=95IRXh7QCz5FBHcMLVs33VdBceB3Xnd0S9TMynkC0Uk%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FWAGambling&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C9b5b3e40779c42d6341408d8b6687779%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637459907078294823%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=R2WANICROqQQtXSC3mbD1nl4GuNn93d6HZMKX5Nmttw%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fwagambling%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C9b5b3e40779c42d6341408d8b6687779%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637459907078294823%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=eZfGqZ9v94BnKAr3q8SbY5osAPMJnCh1n6bh8Vc%2FUuM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany-beta%2F16262525%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C9b5b3e40779c42d6341408d8b6687779%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637459907078294823%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=O0U%2BqNeiuYLEWe0yS1vlv%2F8S9VEKG45cF5h%2B1rCemdY%3D&reserved=0










 

This message has originated from an External Source. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking
links, or responding to this email. Contact your desktop support or IT security staff for assistance and to report
suspicious messages.

Brian and Ashlie,
 
Thank you for providing us with the opportunity to comment on the proposed regulations.
 
We don’t have any concerns significant enough to warrant making a formal comment. One
suggestion we think may be beneficial is a more specific definition of “substantial interest holder,” as
it pertains to licensing. Many jurisdictions define that as someone with greater than a 10 percent or
greater than a 5 percent ownership stake.
 
Thank you and I look forward to working with you.
 
Regards,
 
Trevor
 
 

Trevor Hayes 
Head of Government Relations

Mobile: 702.308.9993
E-mail: thayes@williamhill.us

William Hill | 6325 S. Rainbow Boulevard #100 | Las Vegas, NV | 89118

 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Considine, Brian (GMB) <brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 3:09 PM
Cc: Laydon, Ashlie (GMB) <ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov>; Sizemore, Bud (GMB)
<bud.sizemore@wsgc.wa.gov>; Trujillo, Dave (GMB) <dave.trujillo@wsgc.wa.gov>; Griffin, Tina
(GMB) <tina.griffin@wsgc.wa.gov>; Lies, Julie (GMB) <julie.lies@wsgc.wa.gov>
Subject: Draft Pre-licensing Qualification Rules
 
Hello,
 
You are receiving this email because the Washington State Gambling Commission (WSGC)
has identified you and/or your organization as a stakeholder for our sports wagering rule-
making.
 
Please find the attached draft proposed sports wagering pre-licensing qualification rules. 
WSGC staff intends to bring the proposed draft rules to our Commissioners at our January 14,

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.williamhill.us%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C9b5b3e40779c42d6341408d8b6687779%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637459907078304779%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=BAP9Wp8%2BBilmWVtGuLVza%2FnIBe5CMHcH%2BoNp1EzhSO0%3D&reserved=0
mailto:thayes@williamhill.us
mailto:brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:bud.sizemore@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:dave.trujillo@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:tina.griffin@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:julie.lies@wsgc.wa.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__wsgc.wa.gov_events_january-2D2021-2Dcommission-2Dmeeting%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DpWn2jKJ-j-AhxLuiRFe-Qw%26r%3DFVdqOBZMJrcTzb8fDRG757cbYrchEiR0iqnVg607O2U%26m%3D1KJ_I24wVsztmPksULFaTANJCq3p_g9cByss87svTGY%26s%3DEw8GfWWSnWSxQFwOM-CNS0tZzB3eQaEwtGbTojNn6hc%26e%3D&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C9b5b3e40779c42d6341408d8b6687779%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637459907078304779%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=WsSFf817eLe2sy3SmxNop81nL8Ov7WUiHQTunWD8iD0%3D&reserved=0


2021 public meeting for the Commissioners’ review and approval. 
 
Staff requests your input and please provide any questions, comments or suggested edits to me
(Brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov) and our Rules Coordinator Ashlie Laydon
(Ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov) by Monday, January 8 at 5pm.
 
These rules are meant to authorize the agency’s pre-licensing investigation process for future
sports wagering licenses.  Our agency’s goal is to allow individuals/organizations the ability to
get a head start on our pre-licensing investigation process through these rules.
 
However, these rules are not intended to become a sports wagering license or give the person
or organization a license at this time.  The final draft sports wagering license rules are still part
of tribal-state compact negotiations and any final sports wagering license rules will be
forthcoming in the next few months.
 
WSGC staff will review any comments, questions, or suggested edits if submitted by the
above-referenced deadline, and all written comments will become part of the rule-making file. 
You are also welcome to attend our January 14th public meeting and provide public comment
during the public meeting.  Please monitor our public meeting webpage as the call-in
information and agenda will be posted about one week before our meeting.
 
Please contact me if you have any questions about this process.
 
Happy Holidays,
 
Brian
 
 
Brian J. Considine
Legal and Legislative Manager
Washington State Gambling Commission
(360) 485-8921 (mobile)
Brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov

       
 
 
Confidentiality: The contents of this e-mail and any attachments transmitted with it are intended to
be confidential to the intended recipient; and may be privileged or otherwise protected from
disclosure. If you are not an intended recipient of this e-mail, do not duplicate or redistribute it by
any means. Please delete it and any attachments and notify the sender that you have received it in
error. This e-mail is sent by a William Hill PLC group company. The William Hill group companies
include, among others, William Hill PLC (registered number 4212563), William Hill Organization
Limited (registered number 278208), William Hill US HoldCo Inc, WHG (International) Limited
(registered number 99191) and Mr Green Limited (registered number C43260). Each of William Hill
PLC and William Hill Organization Limited is registered in England and Wales and has its registered
office at 1 Bedford Avenue, London, WC1B 3AU, UK. William Hill U.S. HoldCo, Inc. is registered in
Delaware and has its registered office at 1007 N. Orange Street, 9 Floor, Wilmington, New Castle
County DE 19801 Delaware, United States of America. WHG (International) Limited is registered in

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__wsgc.wa.gov_events_january-2D2021-2Dcommission-2Dmeeting%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DpWn2jKJ-j-AhxLuiRFe-Qw%26r%3DFVdqOBZMJrcTzb8fDRG757cbYrchEiR0iqnVg607O2U%26m%3D1KJ_I24wVsztmPksULFaTANJCq3p_g9cByss87svTGY%26s%3DEw8GfWWSnWSxQFwOM-CNS0tZzB3eQaEwtGbTojNn6hc%26e%3D&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C9b5b3e40779c42d6341408d8b6687779%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637459907078304779%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=WsSFf817eLe2sy3SmxNop81nL8Ov7WUiHQTunWD8iD0%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:Ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__wsgc.wa.gov_commission_public-2Dmeetings%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DpWn2jKJ-j-AhxLuiRFe-Qw%26r%3DFVdqOBZMJrcTzb8fDRG757cbYrchEiR0iqnVg607O2U%26m%3D1KJ_I24wVsztmPksULFaTANJCq3p_g9cByss87svTGY%26s%3DetD53EIuV00STunVUrhH-CGxKCGgVorBNR4SRtm4aYI%26e%3D&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C9b5b3e40779c42d6341408d8b6687779%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637459907078314738%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=DXfPpiH0TW9Dg0HiHH9ndpjt%2BAgm%2B9MDh97qS%2F8OX38%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__www.facebook.com_WAGamblingCommission_%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DpWn2jKJ-j-AhxLuiRFe-Qw%26r%3DFVdqOBZMJrcTzb8fDRG757cbYrchEiR0iqnVg607O2U%26m%3D1KJ_I24wVsztmPksULFaTANJCq3p_g9cByss87svTGY%26s%3DpEypRYwCto0HmisXBb1-N9uLgpN2aA3j0uFS5c26yDc%26e%3D&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C9b5b3e40779c42d6341408d8b6687779%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637459907078314738%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=bAhR8%2BOfUYDd%2F1fLPWI42xpvckg5BoA0BNFtqNJSoYE%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__twitter.com_WAGambling%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DpWn2jKJ-j-AhxLuiRFe-Qw%26r%3DFVdqOBZMJrcTzb8fDRG757cbYrchEiR0iqnVg607O2U%26m%3D1KJ_I24wVsztmPksULFaTANJCq3p_g9cByss87svTGY%26s%3DOmdtcUWDAcQ6-fKFQzZi-4f4Dsx2v_t-mlYeRxvJMTw%26e%3D&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C9b5b3e40779c42d6341408d8b6687779%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637459907078314738%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=qENwi%2BCzay0Lk3QaEnz9bvibPq3jPGGz2DQeU7LzbRs%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__www.instagram.com_wagambling_%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DpWn2jKJ-j-AhxLuiRFe-Qw%26r%3DFVdqOBZMJrcTzb8fDRG757cbYrchEiR0iqnVg607O2U%26m%3D1KJ_I24wVsztmPksULFaTANJCq3p_g9cByss87svTGY%26s%3DAgH9-LnN8bMT7ll5G_vFwwhCLWc5a_hruEK5yJK_XgU%26e%3D&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C9b5b3e40779c42d6341408d8b6687779%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637459907078324692%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=H2BBI3WLyd5n3phOFBjua9CrJQJXcjxpUmiB1Bmo3Xw%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__www.linkedin.com_company-2Dbeta_16262525_%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DpWn2jKJ-j-AhxLuiRFe-Qw%26r%3DFVdqOBZMJrcTzb8fDRG757cbYrchEiR0iqnVg607O2U%26m%3D1KJ_I24wVsztmPksULFaTANJCq3p_g9cByss87svTGY%26s%3DzH1BxzBRbmiCxqaJf5ckJ7xwH0aOmRYXKj0k8edZw7E%26e%3D&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C9b5b3e40779c42d6341408d8b6687779%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637459907078324692%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=NP%2BFfNukxGouLg%2BcxOzvB1KbkF4N652SU3qbDb2tR%2F4%3D&reserved=0


Gibraltar and has its registered office at 6/1 Waterport Place, Gibraltar. Mr Green Limited is
registered in Malta and has its registered office at Tagliaferro Business Centre, Level 7, 14 High
Street, Sliema SLM 1549, Malta. Unless specifically indicated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail
are subject to contract; and are not an official statement, and do not necessarily represent the
views, of William Hill PLC, its subsidiaries or affiliated companies. Please note that neither William
Hill PLC, nor its subsidiaries and affiliated companies can accept any responsibility for any viruses
contained within this e-mail and it is your responsibility to scan any emails and their attachments.
William Hill PLC, its subsidiaries and affiliated companies may monitor e-mail traffic data and also the
content of e-mails for effective operation of the e-mail system, or for security, purposes.



 
You are receiving this email because the Washington State Gambling Commission (WSGC)
has identified you and/or your organization as a stakeholder for our sports wagering rule-
making.
 
Please find the attached draft proposed sports wagering pre-licensing qualification rules. 
WSGC staff intends to bring the proposed draft rules to our Commissioners at our January 14,
2021 public meeting for the Commissioners’ review and approval. 
 
Staff requests your input and please provide any questions, comments or suggested edits to me
(Brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov) and our Rules Coordinator Ashlie Laydon
(Ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov) by Monday, January 8 at 5pm.
 
These rules are meant to authorize the agency’s pre-licensing investigation process for future
sports wagering licenses.  Our agency’s goal is to allow individuals/organizations the ability to
get a head start on our pre-licensing investigation process through these rules.
 
However, these rules are not intended to become a sports wagering license or give the person
or organization a license at this time.  The final draft sports wagering license rules are still part
of tribal-state compact negotiations and any final sports wagering license rules will be
forthcoming in the next few months.
 
WSGC staff will review any comments, questions, or suggested edits if submitted by the
above-referenced deadline, and all written comments will become part of the rule-making file. 
You are also welcome to attend our January 14th public meeting and provide public comment
during the public meeting.  Please monitor our public meeting webpage as the call-in
information and agenda will be posted about one week before our meeting.
 
Please contact me if you have any questions about this process.
 
Happy Holidays,
 
Brian
 
 
Brian J. Considine
Legal and Legislative Manager
Washington State Gambling Commission
(360) 485-8921 (mobile)
Brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov

       
 
 
Confidentiality: The contents of this e-mail and any attachments transmitted with it are
intended to be confidential to the intended recipient; and may be privileged or otherwise
protected from disclosure. If you are not an intended recipient of this e-mail, do not duplicate
or redistribute it by any means. Please delete it and any attachments and notify the sender that
you have received it in error. This e-mail is sent by a William Hill PLC group company. The
William Hill group companies include, among others, William Hill PLC (registered number

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__wsgc.wa.gov_events_january-2D2021-2Dcommission-2Dmeeting%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DpWn2jKJ-j-AhxLuiRFe-Qw%26r%3DFVdqOBZMJrcTzb8fDRG757cbYrchEiR0iqnVg607O2U%26m%3D1KJ_I24wVsztmPksULFaTANJCq3p_g9cByss87svTGY%26s%3DEw8GfWWSnWSxQFwOM-CNS0tZzB3eQaEwtGbTojNn6hc%26e%3D&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C1b6a8cbfe32a47c3a7b208d8b431feee%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637457474133149131%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=8Pfb0%2FN9ZW5dlNiB8abkfmGGXfcLDVP0%2FaRIWY2Y1tI%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__wsgc.wa.gov_events_january-2D2021-2Dcommission-2Dmeeting%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DpWn2jKJ-j-AhxLuiRFe-Qw%26r%3DFVdqOBZMJrcTzb8fDRG757cbYrchEiR0iqnVg607O2U%26m%3D1KJ_I24wVsztmPksULFaTANJCq3p_g9cByss87svTGY%26s%3DEw8GfWWSnWSxQFwOM-CNS0tZzB3eQaEwtGbTojNn6hc%26e%3D&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C1b6a8cbfe32a47c3a7b208d8b431feee%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637457474133149131%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=8Pfb0%2FN9ZW5dlNiB8abkfmGGXfcLDVP0%2FaRIWY2Y1tI%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:Ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__wsgc.wa.gov_commission_public-2Dmeetings%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DpWn2jKJ-j-AhxLuiRFe-Qw%26r%3DFVdqOBZMJrcTzb8fDRG757cbYrchEiR0iqnVg607O2U%26m%3D1KJ_I24wVsztmPksULFaTANJCq3p_g9cByss87svTGY%26s%3DetD53EIuV00STunVUrhH-CGxKCGgVorBNR4SRtm4aYI%26e%3D&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C1b6a8cbfe32a47c3a7b208d8b431feee%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637457474133149131%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Rg434uj2sR5SJjvZ4bmuXf9l4i9cXA3BFGd9Mky0Dpc%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__www.facebook.com_WAGamblingCommission_%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DpWn2jKJ-j-AhxLuiRFe-Qw%26r%3DFVdqOBZMJrcTzb8fDRG757cbYrchEiR0iqnVg607O2U%26m%3D1KJ_I24wVsztmPksULFaTANJCq3p_g9cByss87svTGY%26s%3DpEypRYwCto0HmisXBb1-N9uLgpN2aA3j0uFS5c26yDc%26e%3D&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C1b6a8cbfe32a47c3a7b208d8b431feee%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637457474133159080%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=LAb4Ml8OzMsdX7c7oicCPfFaf8blbeNZSqM986PfSc0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__twitter.com_WAGambling%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DpWn2jKJ-j-AhxLuiRFe-Qw%26r%3DFVdqOBZMJrcTzb8fDRG757cbYrchEiR0iqnVg607O2U%26m%3D1KJ_I24wVsztmPksULFaTANJCq3p_g9cByss87svTGY%26s%3DOmdtcUWDAcQ6-fKFQzZi-4f4Dsx2v_t-mlYeRxvJMTw%26e%3D&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C1b6a8cbfe32a47c3a7b208d8b431feee%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637457474133159080%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=ZwcacH46Fe8yyZ3d9saMp4jA1L%2FuZepnggV2k%2F4EY9k%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__www.instagram.com_wagambling_%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DpWn2jKJ-j-AhxLuiRFe-Qw%26r%3DFVdqOBZMJrcTzb8fDRG757cbYrchEiR0iqnVg607O2U%26m%3D1KJ_I24wVsztmPksULFaTANJCq3p_g9cByss87svTGY%26s%3DAgH9-LnN8bMT7ll5G_vFwwhCLWc5a_hruEK5yJK_XgU%26e%3D&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C1b6a8cbfe32a47c3a7b208d8b431feee%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637457474133169038%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Fo5qYFLtvVgbmXO5CWrTpsxWJ%2Bce7qSmFoLFXoxg6LU%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__www.linkedin.com_company-2Dbeta_16262525_%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DpWn2jKJ-j-AhxLuiRFe-Qw%26r%3DFVdqOBZMJrcTzb8fDRG757cbYrchEiR0iqnVg607O2U%26m%3D1KJ_I24wVsztmPksULFaTANJCq3p_g9cByss87svTGY%26s%3DzH1BxzBRbmiCxqaJf5ckJ7xwH0aOmRYXKj0k8edZw7E%26e%3D&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C1b6a8cbfe32a47c3a7b208d8b431feee%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637457474133169038%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=t3aZeIRgtJLYQsmzygRTb6jFVJOMh1kz1Hi3WJNTtrw%3D&reserved=0


4212563), William Hill Organization Limited (registered number 278208), William Hill US
HoldCo Inc, WHG (International) Limited (registered number 99191) and Mr Green Limited
(registered number C43260). Each of William Hill PLC and William Hill Organization
Limited is registered in England and Wales and has its registered office at 1 Bedford Avenue,
London, WC1B 3AU, UK. William Hill U.S. HoldCo, Inc. is registered in Delaware and has
its registered office at 1007 N. Orange Street, 9 Floor, Wilmington, New Castle County DE
19801 Delaware, United States of America. WHG (International) Limited is registered in
Gibraltar and has its registered office at 6/1 Waterport Place, Gibraltar. Mr Green Limited is
registered in Malta and has its registered office at Tagliaferro Business Centre, Level 7, 14
High Street, Sliema SLM 1549, Malta. Unless specifically indicated otherwise, the contents of
this e-mail are subject to contract; and are not an official statement, and do not necessarily
represent the views, of William Hill PLC, its subsidiaries or affiliated companies. Please note
that neither William Hill PLC, nor its subsidiaries and affiliated companies can accept any
responsibility for any viruses contained within this e-mail and it is your responsibility to scan
any emails and their attachments. William Hill PLC, its subsidiaries and affiliated companies
may monitor e-mail traffic data and also the content of e-mails for effective operation of the e-
mail system, or for security, purposes.



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tab 6: JANUARY 2021 Commission Meeting Agenda.                             Statutory Authority 9.46.070  
 

Who Proposed the Rule Change? 

Katie Doyle, Washington Hospitality Association, Olympia, Washington 

Background 

Bold = Changes made after the November 2020 Commission Meeting. 
At the June 2020 meeting, Commissioners accepted a petition and initiated rule-making to increase single 
cash prize limits, merchandise prize limits, and carry-over jackpot prize limits and to consider payout and 
cash reserve requirements as it pertains to pull-tab prize limits. At the November 2020 meeting, 
Commissioners chose to file draft language for further discussion. This language is before you today 
for final action today.  
The draft language proposes to: 

• Increase single cash prize limits from $2,500 to $5,000, 
• Increase merchandise prize limits from $2,500 to $5,000, 
• Increase carry-over jackpot prize limits from $5,000 to $10,000, 
• Require operators to pay out a minimum of $2,500 in cash for verified prizes and to pay the 

remaining balance within twenty-four hours, 
• Offer operators the option to pay out the remainder of the balance by check, and 
• Require that operators have funds available to pay out all cash prizes offered. 

The petitioner is proposing to increase single cash prizes and merchandise prizes from $2,500 to $5,000, 
each in WAC 230-14-080, Prize limits and percentage of winners required, and WAC 230-14-085, 
Calculating markup for merchandise prizes; and to increase the carry-over jackpot prize limits from $5,000 
to $10,000 in WAC 230-14-220, Prize limits for carry-over jackpot pull-tab series. 
The petitioner requests this change because the prize limits in rule have not been changed in many years. 
The petitioner asserts that pull-tabs are struggling to compete in today’s competitive gaming environment 
and that increased prizes would attract more customers. The petitioner hopes that by increasing prize limits 
small businesses can be more competitive. Furthermore, this change would complement SB 6357, which 
was passed by the Legislature this year, which increased the single chance pull-tab price from $1 to $5.  
Prize limits were last increased in 2008 when the single cash prize limit was raised from $500 ($750 with 
director’s approval) to $2,500, the merchandise prize limit was raised from up to $750 to $2,500, and the 
carry-over jackpot prize limit was raised from $2,000 to $5,000. 
 

 
Rule Petition to Amend 

WAC 230-14-080- Prize limits and percentage of winners required. 
WAC 230-14-085- Calculating markup for merchandise prizes. 
WAC 230-14-220- Prize limits for carry-over jackpot pull-tab series. 
WAC 230-14-090- Controlling prizes. 

 
January 2021 – Final Action 

November 2020 – Discussion & Possible Filing 
June 2020 – Initiated Rule-Making 

May 2020 – Rule-Making Petition Received  



Attachments:  

• Petition 
• WAC 230-14-080 
• WAC 230-14-085 
• WAC 230-14-220 
• WAC 230-14-090 
• Stakeholder Feedback 

Stakeholder Outreach and Feedback 

Draft rule language was sent out to the petitioner and all organizations that currently hold a license to 
conduct pull-tab activity. The following feedback was received: 

• Tim Merrill, Maverick Gaming- interested in increasing the top payout by five times to $12,500 for 
a single prize and $25,000 for carryover jackpots.  

Draft language was published in the Washington State Register (WSR 20-24-028) and posted on the 
agency website. No further comments have been received.  

Staff Recommendation 

31 days after filing with the Office of the Code Reviser – expected on or about February 15, 2021. 

 



From: dan.heisel@watech.wa.gov on behalf of WSGC Web
To: Rules Coordinator (GMB)
Subject: Request a Rule Change Submission from wsgc.wa.gov
Date: Thursday, May 7, 2020 3:51:53 PM

Submitted on Thursday, May 7, 2020 - 3:51pm
Submitted by anonymous user: 73.221.155.249
Submitted values are:

Petitioner's Name: Katie Doyle - Washington Hospitality Association
Mailing Address: 510 Plum St SE
City: Olympia
State: WA
Zip Code: 98501
Phone: 3607892136
Email: katied@wahospitality.org
Rule Petition Type: Amend Rule – I am requesting WSGC to change an existing rule.
  ==Amend Rule – I am requesting WSGC to change an existing rule.==
    List rule number (WAC) if known: 230-14-080; 230-14- 085;
    230-14-220
    I am requesting the following change:
    Increase single cash prize from $2,500 to $5,000.
    Increase single merchandise prize from $2,500 to $5,000.
    Increase carryover jackpot from $5,000 to $10,000.
   
    This change is needed because: The limits in WAC have not been
    changed for many years.  Pull tabs are struggling to compete in
    today’s competitive gaming environment.  Our members have heard
    from many of our customers that pull tabs would be more
    attractive if the prizes could be increased.  We hope this minor
    change will help our members who offer these games — most of
    whom are small businesses — to be more competitive.  Further,
    this change would also compliment SB 6357, which was passed by
    the Legislature this year and increased single chance pull tab
    limits from $1 to $5.
    The effect of this rule change will be: To align prize limits
    with the increased price of pull tabs.
   

The results of this submission may be viewed at:
https://www.wsgc.wa.gov/node/18/submission/1586

mailto:dan.heisel@watech.wa.gov
mailto:no-reply@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:rules.coordinator@wsgc.wa.gov
https://www.wsgc.wa.gov/node/18/submission/1586








From: Tim Merrill
To: Laydon, Ashlie (GMB)
Cc: Considine, Brian (GMB)
Subject: RE: Petition for Rule Change- Pull-tab Prize Limits
Date: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 11:50:17 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg

image002.gif
image003.png
image004.jpg
image005.png

If the max cash prize at $1 was $2,500 and the new law allows for a $5 wager  can we also increase
the top payout by 5x to $12,500 for single prize and $25,000 for carryover jackpots?
 
Thanks,
 
tm
 

From: Laydon, Ashlie (GMB) 
Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 3:59 PM
Cc: Considine, Brian (GMB) 
Subject: Petition for Rule Change- Pull-tab Prize Limits
 
Good afternoon,
 
You are receiving this email because your email address is associated with a gambling license to
conduct pull-tab activity in Washington. If you have received this email in error, please disregard it or
feel free to contact me at ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov and I will update our system to reflect this.
 
The Gambling Commission is considering amending its rules to increase certain pull-tab prize limits,
specifically single cash prizes, merchandise prizes, and carry-over jackpot prizes limits. Rule-making
will also consider payout and cash reserve requirements as it pertains to pull-tab prizes. Attached
you will find a copy of the CR-101 explaining the proposed changes in more detail and draft language
amending the following rules:

WAC 230-14-080, Prize limits and percentage of winners required.
WAC 230-14-085, Calculating markup for merchandise prizes.
WAC 230-14-220, Prize limits for carry-over jackpot pull-tab series.
WAC 230-14-090, Controlling prizes.

 
If you would like to comment on these proposed changes, please do so by email at
ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov or on our website by close of business Friday, October 16, 2020. If you
have any questions, feel free to contact me.
 
Thank you,
 
Ashlie Laydon
Rules Coordinator |  Legal and Records Division
Washington State Gambling Commission

mailto:tm@maverickgaming.com
mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wsgc.wa.gov%2Fnews%2Frequest-public-comment&data=02%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7Cdfebfff1dcd14de7babf08d86a284304%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637376070129702222&sdata=uq3JLVAiyub7vTD00X%2Bi1yspAYRgtK7o%2F%2BM7kyDgexA%3D&reserved=0

Washington State

GAMBLING

ComMISSION
Protect the public by ensuring that gambling is legal and honest.






















P.O. Box 42400 | Olympia, WA  98504-2400
(  (360) 486-3473 | * ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov
Image result for wa gambling commission

       
 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.bing.com%2Fimages%2Fsearch%3Fview%3DdetailV2%26ccid%3DyF92E72D%26id%3D5036C96943B39BBC261736DD9BFB3264AD67EDCF%26thid%3DOIP.yF92E72Djjnhhkq9PlYy-wHaCG%26mediaurl%3Dhttps%253a%252f%252fwsgc.wa.gov%252fsites%252fall%252fthemes%252fdrupalbasecustom%252fassets%252fimages%252flogo.png%26exph%3D211%26expw%3D744%26q%3Dwa%2Bgambling%2Bcommission%26simid%3D608038746621544909%26selectedIndex%3D2&data=02%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7Cdfebfff1dcd14de7babf08d86a284304%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637376070129712180&sdata=uGEY8G1BAaohVxC9kGGyiQ8HWe3EkfbbVxft%2FNvhTpc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FWAGamblingCommission%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7Cdfebfff1dcd14de7babf08d86a284304%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637376070129712180&sdata=O7PX%2BC7AlxVIDkbTlhOmQybHPAgbLwufyvA6QvfCGtQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FWAGambling&data=02%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7Cdfebfff1dcd14de7babf08d86a284304%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637376070129722140&sdata=ZVLUz7tbzrCM7QVDz38OxA0gh4lsatcM1TrQyvDXtzk%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fwagambling%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7Cdfebfff1dcd14de7babf08d86a284304%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637376070129722140&sdata=Hc0rXykRb1zRHaVQVhI24LfWngQybAUD6DyLzK4plNk%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany-beta%2F16262525%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7Cdfebfff1dcd14de7babf08d86a284304%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637376070129722140&sdata=HIZO0le9SfziTVmhhcCuBHixGL7d6TGzV2Q%2BSEJXE2k%3D&reserved=0


 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tab 7: JANUARY 2021 Commission Meeting Agenda.                             Statutory Authority 9.46.070  
     

Who Proposed the Rule Change? 

Washington State Gambling Commission Staff 

Background 

Bold = Changes made after November 2020 Commission Meeting. 
At the August 2020 meeting, Commissioners initiated rule-making to adopt a rule to define “scientific” as 
used in RCW 9.46.0209. At the November 2020 meeting, Commissioners were presented draft 
language for further discussion and possible filing. Commissioners chose to amend that language 
and file it for further discussion. Today, that language is before you for final action. 
SB 6120 was signed by Governor Jay Inslee on March 26, 2020 which amends RCW 9.46.0209(1)(i) to 
include “scientific” to the list of purposes of which a bona fide charitable or nonprofit organization may be 
organized and operating and therefore qualify for licensure to operate gambling activities authorized under 
the Gambling Act. 
The Gambling Commission needs to adopt a rule defining “scientific” for charitable and nonprofit 
applicants. 
Attachments: 

• WAC 230-03-133 
• Stakeholder Feedback 

Stakeholder Outreach and Feedback 

Draft language was sent out to stakeholders who are organized and operating for scientific purposes 
and have applied for licensure in the past. Comments received pertained to subsection (4). At their 
November 2020 public meeting, Commissioners moved to strike subsection (4) prior to filing the 
draft language with the Office of the Code Reviser. Draft language was published in the Washington 
State Register (WSR 20-24-027) and posted on our agency website. No further comments have been 
received. 

Staff Recommendation 

31 days after filing with the Office of the Code Reviser – expected on or about February 15, 2021. 

 

 
Staff Proposed Rule-Making 

WAC 230-03-133- Defining “scientific.” 
 
 

January 2021 – Final Action 
November 2020 – Discussion & Possible Filing 

August 2020 – Initiated Rule-Making 
 





From: Craig H. Johnson
To: Laydon, Ashlie (GMB)
Cc: Kirk A. Struble; Suzanne Sullivan
Subject: Washington State Gambling Commission -Notice of Rule-Making
Date: Friday, October 30, 2020 3:49:36 PM
Attachments: image003.png

image005.png

This message has originated from an External Source. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking
links, or responding to this email. Contact your desktop support or IT security staff for assistance and to report
suspicious messages.

Ms Laydon:
 
I reviewed your email, including the attached rule.  At first I understood your email to be requesting
a response as to whether or not our organization was in compliance with the proposed rule. 
However, on re-reading your email I gather that this is a PROPOSED RULE and that WSGC is merely
seeking comment.
 
My comment is as follows:   The proposed rule, WAC 230-03-133, is TOO restrictive in its definitions.
 For example, I am affiliated with Ducks Unlimited, among other conservation organizations.  While
some of the work and scientific research conducted by these organizations is performed for the
federal and/or State governments, much is not.  Of that, a significant portion of its scientific work is
not necessarily published in the manner defined in sub-paragraph 2.  Neither is it directed towards
the objectives set forth in sub-paragraphs 1, 3 or 4.
 
There is certainly MUCH that is in the “public interest”, which does not just attract “ . . . new industry
to the community or area”.  For example, much of Ducks Unlimited’s scientific work is applied
research directed to one or another of its habitat improvement projects.  These provide enormous
benefits to the area in which they occur, providing needed habitat, flood control, water purification,
groundwater recharge and trapping nitrates and other agricultural run-off products, so that they do
not flush into our lakes, streams, rivers and other waterways.
 
At the very least paragraphs 1 – 4 should be explicitly “ILLUSTRATIVE and not limited to”, so that
they are not perceived to be the only purposes of scientific research.
 
Craig H. Johnson
v:   509.547.7400
f:   509.547.0076
Craig@craigjohnsonlaw.net
 

From: Laydon, Ashlie (GMB) [mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov] 
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2020 3:32 PM
Subject: Washington State Gambling Commission -Notice of Rule-Making
 
Good afternoon,
 

mailto:Craig@craigjohnsonlaw.net
mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:KStruble@ducks.org
mailto:Suz4Ducks@gmail.com










As you may know, SB 6120 was signed by Governor Jay Inslee on March 26, 2020 which amends
RCW 9.46.0209 to include “scientific” to the list of purposes of which a bona fide charitable or
nonprofit organization may be organized and operating and therefore qualify for licensure to
operate gambling activities authorized under the Gambling Act. In August, 2020, the Commissioners
initiated rule-making to adopt a rule to define “scientific” as used in RCW 9.46.0209.
 
Please review the attached draft rule language for WAC 230-03-133- Defining “scientific.” Please
provide feedback to me directly at ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov by close of business on Thursday,
November 5, 2020.
 
Feel free to contact me via email if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
 
Ashlie Laydon
Rules Coordinator |  Legal and Records Division
Washington State Gambling Commission
P.O. Box 42400 | Olympia, WA  98504-2400
(  (360) 486-3473 | * ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov

       
 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fapp.leg.wa.gov%2FRCW%2Fdefault.aspx%3Fcite%3D9.46.0209&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C2680f61148e940b12a6108d87d25cdfb%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637396949746136326%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=bsEuXrorcM3FYtUA%2FosqfrxWTj%2BBnCcFudzwDKg1Dns%3D&reserved=0
mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.bing.com%2Fimages%2Fsearch%3Fview%3DdetailV2%26ccid%3DyF92E72D%26id%3D5036C96943B39BBC261736DD9BFB3264AD67EDCF%26thid%3DOIP.yF92E72Djjnhhkq9PlYy-wHaCG%26mediaurl%3Dhttps%253a%252f%252fwsgc.wa.gov%252fsites%252fall%252fthemes%252fdrupalbasecustom%252fassets%252fimages%252flogo.png%26exph%3D211%26expw%3D744%26q%3Dwa%2Bgambling%2Bcommission%26simid%3D608038746621544909%26selectedIndex%3D2&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C2680f61148e940b12a6108d87d25cdfb%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637396949746136326%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=fUeh52xspcC3atJluRdHNEUzcgULra0uE6pmhGn6rLE%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FWAGamblingCommission%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C2680f61148e940b12a6108d87d25cdfb%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637396949746146282%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=AR068o6ew%2FGNY%2BrLEFsy5l57PwbldVbA%2FnNm1IG4scI%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FWAGambling&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C2680f61148e940b12a6108d87d25cdfb%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637396949746146282%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=VQ45OWq3vpEJC0V417Dvep8hozRFD2vIaQiFryHlOws%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fwagambling%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C2680f61148e940b12a6108d87d25cdfb%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637396949746156239%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=XJUc8gfiygO9%2BM%2BiA9FL%2FeYKopKs%2Bmn6rl4sVw1mong%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany-beta%2F16262525%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C2680f61148e940b12a6108d87d25cdfb%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637396949746156239%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=fEWOhmTQ4zaTbDaAAgyeED65jQDdR%2BpiinLMxAfSauc%3D&reserved=0


From: Jay and Sharon Gerbino
To: Laydon, Ashlie (GMB)
Subject: RE: Washington State Gambling Commission -Notice of Rule-Making
Date: Friday, October 30, 2020 6:39:39 PM
Attachments: image003.png

image005.png

This message has originated from an External Source. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking
links, or responding to this email. Contact your desktop support or IT security staff for assistance and to report
suspicious messages.

I have read the attachment and have no feedback for your consideration.   Jay Gerbino, Walla Walla
Kiwanis Club
 

From: Laydon, Ashlie (GMB) [mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov] 
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2020 3:32 PM
Subject: Washington State Gambling Commission -Notice of Rule-Making
 
Good afternoon,
 
As you may know, SB 6120 was signed by Governor Jay Inslee on March 26, 2020 which amends
RCW 9.46.0209 to include “scientific” to the list of purposes of which a bona fide charitable or
nonprofit organization may be organized and operating and therefore qualify for licensure to
operate gambling activities authorized under the Gambling Act. In August, 2020, the Commissioners
initiated rule-making to adopt a rule to define “scientific” as used in RCW 9.46.0209.
 
Please review the attached draft rule language for WAC 230-03-133- Defining “scientific.” Please
provide feedback to me directly at ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov by close of business on Thursday,
November 5, 2020.
 
Feel free to contact me via email if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
 
Ashlie Laydon
Rules Coordinator |  Legal and Records Division
Washington State Gambling Commission
P.O. Box 42400 | Olympia, WA  98504-2400
(  (360) 486-3473 | * ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov

       
 

mailto:jkbino@outlook.com
mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fapp.leg.wa.gov%2FRCW%2Fdefault.aspx%3Fcite%3D9.46.0209&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7Ce8b269481ba246de67ef08d87d3dc194%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637397051772719124%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0&sdata=GTMfSJBRaNj0kYkL5EN8h%2BSiimmswj%2BTc4yQHMFiAVI%3D&reserved=0
mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.bing.com%2Fimages%2Fsearch%3Fview%3DdetailV2%26ccid%3DyF92E72D%26id%3D5036C96943B39BBC261736DD9BFB3264AD67EDCF%26thid%3DOIP.yF92E72Djjnhhkq9PlYy-wHaCG%26mediaurl%3Dhttps%253a%252f%252fwsgc.wa.gov%252fsites%252fall%252fthemes%252fdrupalbasecustom%252fassets%252fimages%252flogo.png%26exph%3D211%26expw%3D744%26q%3Dwa%2Bgambling%2Bcommission%26simid%3D608038746621544909%26selectedIndex%3D2&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7Ce8b269481ba246de67ef08d87d3dc194%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637397051772719124%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0&sdata=zbkJG%2F%2F4YGFMm3k%2FeXCjlj9IydZ9jcMdWUN7QIS6%2BvM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FWAGamblingCommission%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7Ce8b269481ba246de67ef08d87d3dc194%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637397051772729080%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0&sdata=qWoHZlCueABMmQFKWt3KATmbB5TlS17WhIKA%2BFB2E9A%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FWAGambling&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7Ce8b269481ba246de67ef08d87d3dc194%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637397051772729080%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0&sdata=%2By%2F6GLlsfZ%2FlPj65TP2MRcxW8vpsreDLRxvVw7VUKJA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fwagambling%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7Ce8b269481ba246de67ef08d87d3dc194%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637397051772739036%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0&sdata=LhjY8oQaDapY0p89oIrcw6ifDa2g9SpOGkL4qvz9f34%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany-beta%2F16262525%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7Ce8b269481ba246de67ef08d87d3dc194%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637397051772739036%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0&sdata=qOfFomuG68%2BpfFAXGkkA1QD%2FxgShxmTgygV9dCjO2m0%3D&reserved=0










From: Karol Whealdon
To: Laydon, Ashlie (GMB)
Subject: Re: Washington State Gambling Commission -Notice of Rule-Making
Date: Saturday, October 31, 2020 12:08:01 PM
Attachments: image003.png

image005.png

This message has originated from an External Source. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking
links, or responding to this email. Contact your desktop support or IT security staff for assistance and to report
suspicious messages.

Thank you!  That is a helpful change.

Karol

On Fri, Oct 30, 2020 at 3:32 PM Laydon, Ashlie (GMB) <ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov>
wrote:

Good afternoon,

 

As you may know, SB 6120 was signed by Governor Jay Inslee on March 26, 2020 which
amends RCW 9.46.0209 to include “scientific” to the list of purposes of which a bona fide
charitable or nonprofit organization may be organized and operating and therefore qualify
for licensure to operate gambling activities authorized under the Gambling Act. In August,
2020, the Commissioners initiated rule-making to adopt a rule to define “scientific” as used
in RCW 9.46.0209.

 

Please review the attached draft rule language for WAC 230-03-133- Defining “scientific.”
Please provide feedback to me directly at ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov by close of business
on Thursday, November 5, 2020.

 

Feel free to contact me via email if you have any questions.

 

Thank you,

 

Ashlie Laydon

Rules Coordinator |  Legal and Records Division

Washington State Gambling Commission

mailto:kwlaw89@gmail.com
mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fapp.leg.wa.gov%2FRCW%2Fdefault.aspx%3Fcite%3D9.46.0209&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C8e104258843f4dbb135e08d87dd022a5%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637397680796328261%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0&sdata=fcDe3uPw00gU10c8tZRnqjixyrBqCH776%2BOHEH5fja0%3D&reserved=0
mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov










P.O. Box 42400 | Olympia, WA  98504-2400

(  (360) 486-3473 | * ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov

       

 

mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.bing.com%2Fimages%2Fsearch%3Fview%3DdetailV2%26ccid%3DyF92E72D%26id%3D5036C96943B39BBC261736DD9BFB3264AD67EDCF%26thid%3DOIP.yF92E72Djjnhhkq9PlYy-wHaCG%26mediaurl%3Dhttps%253a%252f%252fwsgc.wa.gov%252fsites%252fall%252fthemes%252fdrupalbasecustom%252fassets%252fimages%252flogo.png%26exph%3D211%26expw%3D744%26q%3Dwa%2Bgambling%2Bcommission%26simid%3D608038746621544909%26selectedIndex%3D2&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C8e104258843f4dbb135e08d87dd022a5%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637397680796338211%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0&sdata=uALtKuqHqo311q4emiIffJEcDM6Rzeo%2FEMQZK1vf0JA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FWAGamblingCommission%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C8e104258843f4dbb135e08d87dd022a5%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637397680796338211%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0&sdata=9ja85AAk9Pab9N6lFeK8V6jLosd4%2BHZ60%2ByY53U52qI%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FWAGambling&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C8e104258843f4dbb135e08d87dd022a5%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637397680796348168%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0&sdata=GHgUiiTPcSTv%2BEfG0hllZPSaYuusk%2Bz0Evo2YG%2Bg3pc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fwagambling%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C8e104258843f4dbb135e08d87dd022a5%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637397680796348168%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0&sdata=JgVJj83OGSWT2MaKFS5yB37up24zW%2FOwPft8YCvJB30%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany-beta%2F16262525%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C8e104258843f4dbb135e08d87dd022a5%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637397680796358125%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0&sdata=%2F6%2FBJAy9f8DHrAy4nrvsjxeOHlOM%2Fn2EhWLJ6RaUK9c%3D&reserved=0


From: lotaross
To: Laydon, Ashlie (GMB)
Subject: Definition of Scientific I don"t understand why a scientific group would need a gambling license and/or what #4

has to do with science. I have never replied to one of these e-mails before so I hope I did it correctly. Thank
you, Lota Ross Woodland M...

Date: Friday, October 30, 2020 4:05:44 PM

This message has originated from an External Source. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking
links, or responding to this email. Contact your desktop support or IT security staff for assistance and to report
suspicious messages.

Sent from my Sprint Samsung Galaxy S7.

mailto:lotaross@lycos.com
mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov


From: Marla FOE#3602
To: Laydon, Ashlie (GMB)
Subject: Re: Washington State Gambling Commission -Notice of Rule-Making
Date: Monday, November 2, 2020 12:04:55 PM
Attachments: image003.png

image005.png

This message has originated from an External Source. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking
links, or responding to this email. Contact your desktop support or IT security staff for assistance and to report
suspicious messages.

Does not seem like something that would be made a nonprofit for the purpose of
gambling activities.
 
 
From: Laydon, Ashlie (GMB)
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2020 3:32 PM
Subject: Washington State Gambling Commission -Notice of Rule-Making
 
Good afternoon,
 
As you may know, SB 6120 was signed by Governor Jay Inslee on March 26, 2020 which amends
RCW 9.46.0209 to include “scientific” to the list of purposes of which a bona fide charitable or
nonprofit organization may be organized and operating and therefore qualify for licensure to
operate gambling activities authorized under the Gambling Act. In August, 2020, the Commissioners
initiated rule-making to adopt a rule to define “scientific” as used in RCW 9.46.0209.
 
Please review the attached draft rule language for WAC 230-03-133- Defining “scientific.” Please
provide feedback to me directly at ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov by close of business on Thursday,
November 5, 2020.
 
Feel free to contact me via email if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
 
Ashlie Laydon
Rules Coordinator |  Legal and Records Division
Washington State Gambling Commission
P.O. Box 42400 | Olympia, WA  98504-2400
(  (360) 486-3473 | * ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov

      
 

mailto:beachfoe@reachone.com
mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fapp.leg.wa.gov%2FRCW%2Fdefault.aspx%3Fcite%3D9.46.0209&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C2ed98dc5db2148e5774808d87f6a8dd5%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637399442921284702%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0&sdata=n1Lu%2B%2Bv8mSWiac%2B47PNfyz%2BUbipMvQz%2F4RJNpUXPKlo%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.bing.com%2Fimages%2Fsearch%3Fview%3DdetailV2%26ccid%3DyF92E72D%26id%3D5036C96943B39BBC261736DD9BFB3264AD67EDCF%26thid%3DOIP.yF92E72Djjnhhkq9PlYy-wHaCG%26mediaurl%3Dhttps%253a%252f%252fwsgc.wa.gov%252fsites%252fall%252fthemes%252fdrupalbasecustom%252fassets%252fimages%252flogo.png%26exph%3D211%26expw%3D744%26q%3Dwa%2Bgambling%2Bcommission%26simid%3D608038746621544909%26selectedIndex%3D2&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C2ed98dc5db2148e5774808d87f6a8dd5%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637399442921284702%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0&sdata=0ZrTuhgvud1FS1ituB7lgvyk4s%2BEyPYTTMapgivjm2Q%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FWAGamblingCommission%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C2ed98dc5db2148e5774808d87f6a8dd5%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637399442921284702%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0&sdata=ZnT6K0G0qUW0%2BzmyCekvvZnS%2FZJQPHgsWbRSo%2FLMO8c%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FWAGambling&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C2ed98dc5db2148e5774808d87f6a8dd5%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637399442921294609%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0&sdata=VjmVBlNfsNoa4l9ge3MoSLh%2B3UvNogBptjMnDKL2sA0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fwagambling%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C2ed98dc5db2148e5774808d87f6a8dd5%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637399442921294609%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0&sdata=GgZZ%2B3utsIkvnk0DE9tKnO9SFdqcrY1sTHKNUYbFXzA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany-beta%2F16262525%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7C2ed98dc5db2148e5774808d87f6a8dd5%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637399442921304564%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0&sdata=KcyRheatBVBkDG2TWJirdQhDP7L2hltU7NTBE5vOYpg%3D&reserved=0










From: Ron Fryer
To: Laydon, Ashlie (GMB)
Subject: Re:
Date: Friday, October 30, 2020 4:38:08 PM

This message has originated from an External Source. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking
links, or responding to this email. Contact your desktop support or IT security staff for assistance and to report
suspicious messages.

Hello Ashlie.
Somehow I feel that conducting fundraising for scientific purposes does not have anything to do with attracting
businesses to a certain area. This section raises doubts of the reason why "Non-profit" companies are being
considered as "New Industry" which denoted "for-profit" companies. I think if this is included in the language that it
would raise concerns and doubts in the public view. If item #4 was eliminated from the language, the purpose would
become clear and more palatable to the public as well as the non-profit community. 
Best Regards,
Ron
360-608-4443
Ron's Custom T-Shirts
712 NE 130th St.
Vancouver, WA 98685
www.ronscustomtshirts.com

On Fri, Oct 30, 2020 at 4:20 PM Laydon, Ashlie (GMB) <ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov>
wrote:

Hello Ron,

 

Thank you for you feedback. This language was taken loosely from the 501(c)(3) definition.
This language is proposing that organizations that are organized and operating to conduct
scientific research to aid a community or geographic area by attracting new industry to
community or area could qualify to obtain a license to conduct gambling activities, such as a
raffle. However, they would still have to meet all of the other qualifications of a bona fide
charitable or nonprofit organization as set forth in RCW 9.46.0209.

 

Thank you,

 

Ashlie

 

From: Ron Fryer <rcfryer@gmail.com> 

mailto:rcfryer@gmail.com
mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ronscustomtshirts.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7Cbdce5a993488448d429308d87d2cd97e%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637396978864430999%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=9IZigLndkVohRVoGLpToyp85rOv3AOaU%2FInmO8Ip3tk%3D&reserved=0
mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.law.cornell.edu%2Fcfr%2Ftext%2F26%2F1.501(c)(3)-1&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7Cbdce5a993488448d429308d87d2cd97e%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637396978864440953%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=SKGVF55nJPiN83L%2FII73G7DW3EliHybia5Agck8A8EA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fapp.leg.wa.gov%2FRCW%2Fdefault.aspx%3Fcite%3D9.46.0209&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7Cbdce5a993488448d429308d87d2cd97e%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637396978864440953%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=jbgw9evSwqzh1g6MePGrf7Sqgw9vjdg7lyXRSkx9lAw%3D&reserved=0
mailto:rcfryer@gmail.com


Sent: Friday, October 30, 2020 3:43 PM
To: Laydon, Ashlie (GMB) <ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov>
Subject:

 

This message has originated from an External Source. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking
links, or responding to this email. Contact your desktop support or IT security staff for assistance and to report
suspicious messages.

Hello Ashlie.

Thanks for the information. After careful review, I question #4. I am not sure that scientific
research includes "Aiding a community or geographical area by attracting new industry to
the community or area." I would think that should fall under zoning and planning rather than
Gambling.  Or is this "scientific research" at a casino?  Suspect...

Best Regards,

Ron Fryer

360-608-4443

America for Veterans Foundation

www.americaforveteransfoundation.org 

mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.americaforveteransfoundation.org%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cashlie.laydon%40wsgc.wa.gov%7Cbdce5a993488448d429308d87d2cd97e%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637396978864440953%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=%2BvPo%2BD8nN%2Bk2B1n91ZvlK190WwBXRZYs9kAplbqD7SM%3D&reserved=0


 

 
STATE OF WASHINGTON 

GAMBLING COMMISSION 
“Protect the Public by Ensuring that Gambling is Legal and Honest” 

 
 
January 14, 2021 
 
 
TO:          COMMISSIONERS    EX OFFICIO MEMBERS  
         Bud Sizemore, Chair     Senator Steve Conway  
  Julia Patterson, Vice-Chair    Senator Jeff Holy 
   Alicia Levy     Representative Shelley Kloba 
   Lauren King     Representative Brandon Vick  
      
FROM:        Brian J. Considine, Legal and Legislative Manager  
 
SUBJECT:  JANUARY 2021 LEGISLATIVE UPDATE   
 
The regular 105-day session will begin on Monday, January 11, 2021. The first policy and fiscal cutoffs 
typically occur between our February and March Commission Meetings, and the first-floor cutoff is 
typically around our March meeting date. Therefore, our January and February public meetings will be 
the best opportunity for you to review any relevant gambling or agency bills to help set our agency 
priorities for the 2021 session. 
 
About 130 bills have been pre-filed as of January 4, 2021, and this is already down from previous years.  
The relevant pre-filed bills are discussed below along with relevant bills that are alive from last session.  
Bills you may want to take a position on are identified first and the remaining bill information is for 
your awareness only.   
 
Agency Budget Requests 
 
The Governor’s Office has taken official action on our agency budget requests. The deadline for re-
payment of the sports wagering loan has been extended until June 2023 in his proposed operating 
budget.  Additional general fund monies for our criminal law enforcement activities was not approved 
and placed into the Governor’s proposed budget.  
 
Additionally, deadlines for the Problem Gambling Task Force’s final report and HCA’s prevalence 
study still need to be extended in the Senate and House’s proposed budgets and that work will begin 
this month with your approval.   
 
We expect to be able to work with the Legislature to secure these extensions by the end of session and 
I will keep you apprised of our progress. 
 
 



Legislative Memorandum to Commissioners 
January 5, 2021 
Page 2 
 
 
Bills with Direct Gambling Industry Impacts (* are items you may want to take action on) 
 

1. *HB 1022, Relating to the Washington State Horse Racing Commission 
Representative MacEwen’s bill amends the Horse Racing Act to allow the Horse Racing 
Commission to receive money into the Horse Racing operating account to pay for agency salary, 
wages, and expenses. Currently, this is not authorized in the Act. This bill is connected to the 
Governor’s proposed Operating Budget that provides $340k to the Horse Racing Commission 
to assist them during this biennium. 

 
2. SB 5034, Concerning nonprofit corporations 

Senator Pederson’s bill seeks to modernize and re-codify the state’s nonprofit corporations act 
that is the foundation for all of your nonprofit licensees.  This bill has numerous changes and 
updates to how nonprofit corporations are to conduct themselves in the state. The Gambling Act 
is amended to reference the new RCW that will be created through this bill; however, there does 
not appear to be any direct gambling-related impacts at this time.  However, there may be some 
practical impacts to our forms and training if the bill passes. 
 

 
Bills with Law Enforcement Impacts. 
 

3. HB 1000, establishing and expanding wellness, resiliency, and mental health support for 
law enforcement officers. 
Representative Maycumber’s bill seeks to establish a program to support behavioral health 
improvement and suicide prevention efforts for law enforcement officers.  It also authorizes 
WASPC to establish three pilot programs to support behavioral health improvement and suicide 
prevention efforts for law enforcement officers. Programs are subject to appropriations during 
this biennium. 
 

4. HB 1054, Establishing requirements for tactics and equipment used by peace officers. 
Representative Johnson’s bill prohibits a law enforcement officer from using a list of items or 
actions and modifies certain Criminal Justice Training Commission training requirements.  This 
bill does not appear to cover the Gambling Commission or activities typically part of our special 
agents’ job duties.  However, we will continue to monitor this bill if it moves through the 
legislature to ensure it is not amended to add something that could negatively impact the agency. 

 
5. SB 5051, Concerning state oversight and accountability of peace officers and corrections 

officers 
Senator Pederson’s bill amends the Criminal Justice Training Commission’s statutory authority 
to issue certifications to law enforcement officers and the actions it can take against a law 
enforcement officer’s certification.  This bill does not appear to significantly impact our agency 
or special agents.  However, we will continue to monitor this bill if it moves through the 
legislature to ensure it is not amended to add something that could negatively impact the agency. 

 
More bills will be filed before our January Commission Meeting, and I will bring any additional 
relevant bills for your discussion and possible action during the public meeting. 


	January Commission Packet
	January Agenda
	Tab 1 minutes
	Tab 1 lic report
	Tab 2a Perry Technical Foundation Memo
	Tab 2 Perry Techmical Foundation PP 
	Tab 3 Recording Live Play 
	Tab 4 Online Raffles
	Tab 5 Sports Wagering
	Tab 6 Pull-tab Prize Limits
	Tab 7 Defining Scientific  
	Tab 8 Legislative Update



